City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clerk

il o 10 P 2 3u
FALE RIVER Sai=
ArLisoN M. BoucHARD MEETINGS SCHEDULED - 'INES LEITE
Crry CLERK AssISTANT City CLERK
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2021
AGENDA

5:55 P.M. CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS
Curb removals:
1. Briniz Corporation, 188 Tremont Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total

Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway

Access Access

1311 County Street  22.5' 18' o 40.5’

The petitioner has an existing 22.5 foot driveway and is requesting the removal of another 18
feet of curbing to the north side of the existing opening for a total of 40.5 feet. This curb removal
will allow for more parking for residents of the duplex.

2. People Incorporated, 1040 Eastern Avenue, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
1040 Eastern Avenue 26’ 16’ 0 42'

(McGowan Street side)

The petitioner has an existing 26 foot driveway on Eastern Avenue and is requesting the
removal of another 16 foot curb on the McGowan Street side for a total of 42 feet. This curb cut
would allow for vans to enter from Eastern Avenue and exit on the McGowan Street side.

3. Gerry Ayers, 457 Locust Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
457 Locust Street 11.9' 8.7 0 20.6’

The petitioner has an existing 11.9 foot driveway and is requesting the removal of an additional
8.7 feet to the east side of the existing driveway for a total of 20.6 foot opening. This curb
removal will allow for three cars to be taken off of the street. Larger opening will allow cars to
back onto Locust Street.

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city clerks(@fallriverma.org



6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY

FOLLOWING THE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS IF THEY RUN PAST 6:00 P.M.)
;i Citizen Input
2. Discussion re: TIF Agreements for (see item # 2)

a. The Residences at North River, LLC — 140 Ace Street

b. Millstone Medical Outsourcing, LLC — 633 Commerce Drive

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Mayor requesting the reappointment of Richard Calderon to the Community
Preservation Committee
2 *Mayor and TIF Agreements for:
a. The Residences at North River, LLC — 140 Ace Street
b. Millstone Medical Outsourcing, LLC — 633 Commerce Drive

3. *Mayor and proposed ordinance re: Director of Human Resources

4. *Mayor and proposed ordinance re: Commissioner of Cemeteries and Trees
/Director of Cemeteries/Trees

5. *Mayor and proposed ordinance re: Deputy Police Chief

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

6. *Traffic Commission recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

7 *Board of Election Commissioners re: Updated Redistricting Map of Fall River

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Requlations recommending:
Adoption:
8. *Order — Second Hand Article Store License for Robert Bagley d/b/a One Stop Thrift
Shop located at 1649 South Main Street
9. *Order — Auto Repair Shop License for Rodrigo Tacach d/b/a Tacach Auto Repair, Inc.,
located at 192 Eighteenth Street

Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:
First reading, as amended:

10. *Proposed Ordinance — Salary Amendments

ORDINANCES
Second Reading and Enrollment:
11.  *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Miscellaneous
12.  *Proposed Ordinance — Cemetery Fees
13. *Proposed Ordinances — Water and Sewer Rates

RESOLUTIONS

14.  *Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meet to discuss the potential benefits of
returning the process of hiring the Chief of Police through civil service standards

18. *Administrator of Committee Utilities investigate the possibility of harvesting energy from
specially designed in-pipe turbines

CITATIONS
16. Carl Sawejko — 2021 Roger Valcourt Memorial Outstanding Citizen of the Year



ORDERS — HEARINGS

e
18.
19.

Curb Removals:

Briniz Corporation, 188 Tremont Street — 18 feet at 1311 County Street
People Incorporated, 1040 Eastern Avenue — 16 feet at 1040 Eastern Avenue
Gerry Ayers, 457 Locust Street — 8.7 feet at 457 Locust Street

ORDERS - MISCELLANEOUS

20.

21

22.

23,

*Dispatch and Communication Center located in the Fall River Police Station be
named in memory of Joseph “Joe” Torres

Police Chief's report on licenses
2022 Taxicab Drivers:

Thomas Andrade Gerald Costa Dennis A. Ferreira Jr.
Louis Levesque Jeff C. Middleton Gerald Pinault
Todd J. Quintal

2022 Private Livery Drivers:
Ronn Keneshea

Auto Body Shop License Renewal:
Michael R. Bernier d/b/a Bernier's Quality Body Works located at 800 Eastern Avenue

Auto Repair Shop License Renewal:
Michael R. Bernier d/b/a Bernier's Quality Body Works located at 800 Eastern Avenue

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

24,
25.
26.

27.
28.
29,
30.
31.

*Claims
“Planning Board Minutes — October 13, 2021
*Communication from resident re: Citizens Input

City Council Minutes:

*Public Hearing Minutes — November 30, 2021

*Committee on Finance Minutes — November 16, 2021
*Committee on Finance Minutes — November 30, 2021
*Regular City Council Meeting Minutes — November 16, 2021
*Regular City Council Meeting Minutes — November 30, 2021

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES - None

City Clerk



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

ZECEIVED

m -2 P 136

PauL E. CooGaN
Mayor

AT L BRI st

Py L RIVER. MA -

December 2, 2021

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

[ hereby make the following reappointment:

Name: Richard Calderon
Address: 649 Alden Street, Apt. 224
Fall River, MA 02723
Position: Community Preservation Committee

Effective: November 16, 2021

Term to expire: November 16,2024

Sincerely,
et g o & )
“Fzet €6,

A
Paul Coogan a
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center ® Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts (ﬁ'\' b)
Office of the Mayor

PAuL E. CooGaN
Mayor

December 9, 2021

Council President and

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President Ponte:

Attached for your information, review and City Council vote, please find a draft Local TIF Only
Application and draft Project Valuation for The Residences at North River LLC or its Nominee and an
Assent To Assignment Of Tax Increment Financing Agreement By and Between the City of Fall River and
Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC. Also attached are copies of City Council Resolutions for approval of
TIF Agreement for the Residences at North River, LLC or its Nominee and Assignment of Tax Increment
Financing for Millstone Medical Outsourcing, LLC.

The Residences at North River LLC or its Nominee

The Residences at North River LLC will consist of the development of four new buildings totaling an
estimated 297,000 s/f of developable space and representing a private investment of
$19,000,000.00 on 5.4 acres of land located at 140 Ace Street, Fall River, MA., It is anticipated that
the tenants of the buildings will represent industrial, commercial and professional uses and result
in the creation of more than 25 new jobs by the tenants of the property.

As noted in the attached draft TIF Agreement and draft Local Incentive Valuation, the proposed
term of the TIF Agreement is for a period of five years and the developer will be afforded a 50%
tax savings during this time frame. The project and associated $19,000,000.00 private sector
investment is taking place in the City of Fall River Waterfront Urban Renewal Area and Census
Tract 6421 with a 24% poverty level.

Assent To Assignment Of Tax Increment Financing Agreement By and Between the City of Fall
River and Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC

Please be advised the per the existing 2018 TIF Agreement between the City of Fall River and
Millstone Medical Outsourcing LL.C, Section A.7 of the Agreement states that the rights and
obligations pursuant to said Agreement are not assignable by Millstone without the prior consent
of the City acting through its Tax Increment Financing Board and its City Council.

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



On October 29, 2021, Millstone notified the City that Arlington Capital Partners was acquiring the
equity interest of Millstone and that Millstone requested that the City approve the assignment of
Millstone’s right and obligations pursuant to the TIF Agreement.

As such after discussion with Millstone and associated parties, I am asking that the City Council
approve the assignment of Millstone’s rights and obligations to Arlington Capital Partners based
upon the transfer being in the best interests of the City. Approval of this request will enable
Arlington Capital Partners to maintain the job creation and job retention benchmarks set forth in
the original TIF Agreement entered into between the City of Fall River and Millstone Medical
LLC,

Lastly, please be advised that the City of Fall River TIF Board, established by City Council ordinance,
met on December 8, 2021 and unanimously approved all the above referenced projects. As such, I
respectfully request that the City Council also look favorably upon these applications and approve them as
presented and subject to EACC approval.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. If you have any questions or need any additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

Attachments

(a+b)



City of Fall River, 4 gy Cunci

RESOLUTION APPROVING ASSIGNMENT OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereras,

Whereas,

Whereas,

BY AND BETWEEN
THE CITY OF FALL RIVER
- AND
THE RESIDENCES AT NORTH RIVER, LL.C

on December 1, 2021 The Residences at North River, LLC has submitted an Intent

to Apply for a Local TIF Only from the City of Fall River as part of the Massachusetts
Economic Development Program Incentive Program (EDIP) and is seeking Certified
Project Status and Local Incentive Only Project approval under the Massachusetts
Economic Development Program Incentive Program created by Chapter 23A of the
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 166 of the Acts of 2009 and 402 CMR 2.00; and

the City of Fall River has been designated a gateway municipality by the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts and The Residences at North River, LLC, or it Nominee, plans to invest
an estimated $19,000,000 in the construction of a 297,000 s/f industrial, commercial and
professional space to be constructed on 5.4 acres of land located at 140 Ace Street, Fall
River, MA in which the tenants of the proposed build out will create a minimum of 25
new full time jobs; and

The Residences at North River, LLC, or its Nominee, is seeking Local Only Tax
Increment Financing and meets the minimum requirements or 402 CMR 2.00 and the
project described in the EDIP Local Incentive Only Application and will have a
reasonable chance of the project tenants creating employment opportunities for residents
of the Economic Target Area; and

the proposed EDIP Local Incentive Only Application Project is located on 140 Ace
Street, (Assessor Parcel T-04-0001) Fall River MA, which is in the boundaries of the
gateway municipality of Fall River; and

approval of The Residences at North River, LLC, or its Nominee, EDIP Local Incentive
only Project Application by the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating
Council in accordance with the above referenced laws, rules and regulations of the
Commonwealth is hereby accepted by the City Council,: now therefore

Be it Resolved, that the Tax Increment Financing Board of the City of Fall River hereby approves

The Residences at North River, LLC, or its Nominee, EDIP Local Incentive Only

Project application and Certified Project Status and forward said application and final
project certification to the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council for
its approval and endorsement.



Whereas,

Whereas,

Be it Resolved,

approve the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and obligations pursuant to the
TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and

the Tax Increment Financing Board has duly considered the joint request of
MILLSTONE and ACP and, after said due consideration, at a duly called meeting on
December 8, 2021 determined that it is in the best interests of the CiTY to grant
the request and unanimously approved the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and
obligations pursuant to the TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and

the City Council of the City of Fall River has duly considered the joint request of
MILLSTONE and ACP, and the vote of the Tax Increment Financing Board, and
after said due consideration, at a duly called and notice Meeting on December 14,
2021 has determined that it is in the best interests of the CITY to grant the request
to approve the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and obligations pursuant to the
TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and now therefore,

that the City Council of the City of Fall River hereby approves the joint request
of MILLSTONE and ACP and approve the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and
obligations pursuant to the TIF AGREEMENT to ACP.



LOCAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING ONLY AGREEMENT

CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS ..oy
and R RPRR e SR U s 8

THE RESIDENCES AT NORTH RIVER LLC OR ITS NOMINEE
i 050 -9 P 359

This Agreement is made this ___ day of December, 2021, by and between: City of Fall River
(hereinafter called the “CITY), a municipal corporation duly organized under the laws of the (..
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, having a principal place of business at One Government

Center, Fall River, Massachusetts, 02722, acting through its Tax Increment Financing (TIF)

Board (hereinafter called the “CITY”); and The Residences at North River LLC, or its

Nominee, with a principal place of business at 250 Ace Street, Fall River MA 02720 (hereinafter
called the “COMPANY?™). This Agreement shall take effect immediately upon final approval by
the Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council on March 24, 2022..

WHEREAS, the COMPANY recently purchased 3.4 acres on Ace Street, Fall River, MA and
plans to construct a total of 297,000 s/f +/- for industrial, commercial and professional uses to be
occupied by its various tenants (hereinafter called the “FACILITIES”; and

WHEREAS, the COMPANY is projected to invest an estimated $19,000,000 into the project
and its collective tenants and will create a minimum of 25 new full-time jobs; and

WHEREAS, the COMPANY is seeking real property tax exemptions from the CITY for said
FACILITY and the COMPANY shall embark upon a strategy of significant capital investment
and job creation at its FACILITY: in Fall River, the CITY shall grant said tax exemptions in
return for a guarantee of capital investment at the FACILITY and employment opportunities for
local workers; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties do
mutually agree as follows:

A. THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATIONS

1. The COMPANY shall invest approximately $19,000,000.00 in the FACILITY to be
constructed at xx Ace Street, Fall River, MA. The COMPANY further agrees, through its
tenants, to create a minimum of twenty five (25) permanent full-time jobs within five (5)
years of the CITY issuing the COMPANY a Certificate of Occupancy.

2. 2. The COMPANY agrees to operate its business at its FACILITY so long as this
Agreement is in force. The COMPANY further agrees to continuously create, maintain and
report the report the level(s) of jobs required under this Agreement from the date(s) such
level(s) is/are first required to be maintained and/or achieved until the expiration or
termination of this Agreement. In the event the COMPANY through its tenants does not
create the required number of jobs in the time frame outlined above, this agreement becomes
revocable by a vote of the TIF Board.



Local TIF Agreement/ The Residences at North River LLC, or its Nominee
Page 2 of 4

3. The COMPANY shall encourage its tenants to cooperate with the MassHire Bristol
WorkForce Board and other local and state agencies, as appropriate, in seeking to fill
vacancies at the COMPANY from the local community.

4, If the COMPANY plans to change its business plan as provided in the previous paragraphs, it
may request to amend this agreement to amend its commitment. Said request for amendment
shall be reviewed by the TIF Board and City Council. If the said amendment to the business
plan results in a reduced commitment, the amended exemption shall be calculated in such a
fashion that the total exemption provided under this Agreement for the project shall be
reduced by the corresponding percentage. This Agreement and the terms contained herein
shall not be altered without prior authorization from the EACC and the City of Fall River and
a written amendment to this Agreement.

5. Ifthe COMPANY decide(s) to sell the FACILITY and/or the business or to otherwise
transfer control of the FACILITY and/or business and the operations therein, the
COMPANY shall make all good faith efforts to give the CITY at least six (6) months notice
of said sale or transfer but no less than sixty (60) days shall be required. This Agreement is
non-transferable without the consent of the TIF Board and City Council. Said notice shall be
given by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the Mayor of the City of Fall River, One
Government Center, Fall River, Massachusetts, 02722.

6. The COMPANY shall provide the CITY with a Quarterly Report identifying the number of
jobs created by its tenants, to be supplied by the City, within thirty (30) days from the end of
the quarter immediately following Project Certification and for each subsequent quarter
thereafter until the expiration or termination of this Agreement. Said report shall contain, at
a minimum, the following information: (1) employment levels each of the tenants at the
beginning and end of the reporting period; (2) number of Fall River residents employed at the
tenants at the beginning and end of the reporting period; (3) utilization of local contractors
during the reporting period; (4) supplies/materials purchased locally during the reporting
period; and (5) the COMPANY's financial contribution to the city (i.e., property taxes, motor
vehicle excise taxes, water and sewer fees) for the reporting period.

Said quarterly report shall be forwarded to the Mayor of the City of Fall River, President of
the Fall River City Council, Fall River City Clerk and Fall River Assessor. The Fall River
Assessor shall be responsible for monitoring job creation activities and compliance with the
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. The COMPANY also shall notify the City
of Fall River Assessor of its receipt of a Certificate of Occupancy for its facility within ten
(10) days of such receipt.



TIF Agreement/ The Residences at North River LLC, or its Nominee
Page 3 of 4

The COMPANY is further required to provide an annual report to the EACC.

B. THE CITY'S OBLIGATIONS

1. The CITY shall grant a Local Tax Increment Financing exemption to the COMPANY in
accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 23A, Section 3E, Chapter 40, Section
59, and Chapter 59, Section 5. Said exemption shall be granted on the building to be
constructed, as described in FACILITY above. Said exemption for each building shall be
valid for a period of five (5) fiscal years, beginning upon the CITY issuing the COMPANY a
Certificate of Occupancy for each individual building. Said exemption shall also apply to
any supplemental real estate tax bills issued by the CITY within the aforesaid time period.

The exemption schedule is as follows for new value created:

Term Exemption Taxes Due
1 100% 0%

2 75% 25%

3 50% 50%

4 25% 75%

5 10% 90%

2. Ifthe CITY determines, after a hearing before, and determination from, the CITY’S Tax
Increment Financing Board, that the COMPANY, through its tenants, has failed to meet or
maintain employment goals, including its obligations to create twenty five (25) new
permanent full-time jobs within five (5) years of the CITY issuing the COMPANY a
Certificate of Occupancy, the Tax Increment Financing exemption pertaining to real property
tax exemptions shall be revoked.

The parties hereto hereby expressly agree that the actual loss to the CITY as a result of the
failure of the COMPANY to comply with the provisions hereof are incapable of precise
quantification due to the imprecise nature of secondary losses resulting from the
COMPANY’s breach of this Agreement. Therefore, upon decertification of the project, the
total amount of tax that would otherwise have been due and payable to the CITY but has
otherwise been exempted pursuant to Section B, paragraph 1 hereof shall be paid as a
Payment In Lieu of Tax and as the CITY’s sole remedy at law and equity for damages as a
result of a breach of this agreement. Said Payment In Lieu of Tax shall be due and payable to
the Treasurer of the City of Fall River within sixty (60) days of the date this project is
decertified. All amounts due under the TIF Agreement will be collectable pursuant to the
provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 60.



TIF Agreement/ The Residences at North River LLC, or its Nominee
Page 4 of 4

C. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

1. If the COMPANY fails to meet or maintain employment goals or comply with the other
terms of this Agreement, the CITY may request revocation of the TIF Agreement by the
Economic Assistance Coordinating Council, in accordance with Commonwealth of
Massachusetts Regulations 402 CMR, sections 2.01 - 2.22, as amended.

2. This agreement shall be binding upon subsequent owners of such parcel of real property.

Executed as a sealed instrument,

Tax Increment Financing Board, The Residences At North River LLC, or
its Nominee
City of Fall River

Mayor Paul Coogan, Chairman Dwight Silva, President

Date ' Date



City of Fall Biver, 4 Zy Guneis

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

RESOLUTION APPROVING ASSIGNMENT OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE CITY OF FALL RIVER
AND '
MILLSTONE MEDICAL OUTSOURCING, LL.C

on December 1, 2018, the City of Fall River (hereinafter “the CiTY”) and
Millstone Medical Outsourcing, LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability
Company, (hereinafter “MILLSTONE”) executed a Tax Increment Financing
Agreement for real property, with buildings located thereon, located at 633
Commerce Drive, Fall River, Massachusetts and shown on the CITY’S Assessors
Plans as Parcel ID #205-0005 (hereinafter “the TIF AGREEMENT”); and

on October 29, 2021, the Mayor of the CITY was notified by MILLSTONE that the
equity interests in MILLSTONE were being acquired by Arlington Capital Partners,
a privately held company, or one of its affiliated entities (hereinafter collectively
“ACP”); and

MILLSTONE is not in default of any of its obligations pursuant to the TIF
AGREEMENT; and

ACP has informed the CITY that during its due diligence, ACP was provided a
copy of the TIF AGREEMENT and reviewed MILLSTONE’S obligations pursuant to
the TIF AGREEMENT in detail, and pursuant to this due diligence, ACP intends to
meet all of the job creation and retention requirements set forth in the TIF
AGREEMENT; and

pursuant to Section A.7 of the TIF AGREEMENT the. rights and obligations
pursuant to said agreement are not assignable by MILLSTONE without the prior
consent of CITY acting through its Tax Increment Financing Board and its City
Council; and

On October 29, 2021, ACP and MILLSTONE jointly requested, in writing, that the
CITY, acting through its Tax Increment Financing Board and its City Council,
approve the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and obligations pursuant to the
TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and ' :

the Tax Increment Financing Board has duly considered the joint request of
MILLSTONE and ACP and, after said due consideration, at a duly called meeting on
December 8, 2021 determined that it is in the best interests of the CITY to grant

yA)



Whereas,

Whereas,

Be it Resolved,

approve the assighment of MILLSTONE’S rights and obligations pursuant to the
TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and

the Tax Increment Financing Board has duly considered the joint request of
MILLSTONE and ACP and, after said due consideration, at a duly called meeting on
December 8, 2021 determined that it is in the best interests of the CITY to grant
the request and unanimously approved the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and
obligations pursuant to the TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and

the City Council of the City of Fall River has duly considered the joint request of
MILLSTONE and ACP, and the vote of the Tax Increment Financing Board, and
after said due consideration, at a duly called and notice Meeting on December 14,
2021 has determined that it is in the best interests of the CITY to grant the request
to approve the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and obligations pursuant to the
TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and now therefore,

that the City Council of the City of Fall River hereby approves the joint request
of MILLSTONE and ACP and approve the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and
obligations pursuant to the TIF AGREEMENT to ACP.



ASSENT TO. ASSIGNMENT OF TAX INCREMENT FINAN CIN' GAGREEMENT .

BY AND BETWEEN Nisty
"THE CITY OF FALL RIVER B
- TR e o
MILLSTONE MEDICAL OUTSOURCING, LLC ™~
This Agreemem‘ made this = “c"l'ay of 2021 by and po— Cnty of Fall ijer, )

a mumclpal corporahon duly orgamzed under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, havmg a priricipal place of busmess at One Govemmcnt Ce.nter, Fall River,
Massachusetts 02722, (heremafter called the "CJTY"), and Millstone Medlcal Outsnurcmg,
LLC, a Massachuisetts Limited Llabﬂzty Company with a prmclpa,l place of business at 580
Commerce Drive, Fa.ll River, Massachusetts, 02720 (hereinafter called the "MILLSTONE"),
and Arlmgton Capltal Partners (herema.&er called "ACP"

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

on December 1, 2018 the CrTy and MILLST'GNE executed a Tax ﬁcreiﬁént
Fmancmg Agreement for real property, with buildings located thereon, located at

| 633 Commcrce Drive, Fall River, Massachusetts and shown on the CITY’S
: Assessors Plans as Parce] 1D #7.05-0005 (heremafter “the T[F AGREEMENT ”); and

on October 29, 2021, the Mayor of the Ciry was‘not'iﬁed by MILLSTONE that the
equity interests in MILLSTONE were being acquired by Arlington Capital Partners,
a pmrately held company, or one of i its afﬁhated entities; and

MILLSTONE is not in default of any of its obﬁgaﬁbns pursuant. to the TIF
AGREEMENT; and

ACP has informed the CiTy that durmg its due diligence, ACP was prcmded a
copy of the TIF AGREEMENT and reviewed MILLSTONE’S obligations pursuant to
the TIF AGREEMENT in detail, and pursuant to this due diligence, ACP intends to
meet all of the job creation and retention requirements set forth in the TIF
AGREEMENT; and

pursuant to Section A.7 of the TIF AGREEMENT the rights and obligations
pursuant to said agreement are not assignable by MILLSTONE without the prior
consent of CITY acting through its Tax Increment Financing Board and its City
Council; and

On October 29, 2021, ACP and MILLSTONE jointly requested, in writing, that the
City, acting through its Tax Increment Financing Board and its City Council,
approve the assignment of MILLSTONE’S rights and obligations pursuant to the
TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and




ASSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF MILLSTONE MEDICAL QUTSOURCING, LLC
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT

Whereas,

Whereas,

the' “Tax Inérement Fmancmg Board duIy considered the joint request of
MILLSTONE and ACP and, afier said duc oons1dcratlon at a duly called meeting on
December 8, 2021 déterinined that 1t is in the best interests of the CITY to grant
the request.and unanimously approved the assxgnment of MILLSTONE’S rights and
obligations pursuant to the TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and

. the City Council of the City of Fall River duly considered the joint request of
_'MILLSTONE and ACP, and the vote of the Tax Increment Financing Board, and
after said -due consideration, at a duly caﬂed and noticed Meeting on December

14, 2021 determlned that it is in the best interests of the CITY to grant the request
and. approved the asmgnment of MIL.LSTONE 8 tights and obhgatlons puxsuant to
the TIF AGREEMENT to ACP; and :

Now, leerqfare, in consideration of good and va[uable consu.lmatlon, the receipt and sufﬁc1ency
of are hereby acl{uowledgcd, the parties hereto have agreed as follows

1. ACP hereby achlowledges that it has read the TIP AGREEME«:NT and agrees to be bound
by all of the ferins and conditions of the TIF AGREEMENT mcludmg but not limited to the
terms, conditions, and obligations set forth in Section A of the TIF AGREEMENT entitled
“The Compazly s Obhgatlons :

2. The City of Fall R_wer acting ‘through its Tax Incromeut Financing Be:'ar:d1 with the
approval of the City Council of the City of F all River, hereby assents to the assignment of
the TIF AGREEMENT to ACP.

3. The parties hereto ratify and incorporate all provisions of the TIF AGREEMENT as if fully
set forth herein.

Signatures Follow On Next Page




ASSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF MILLSTONE MEDICAL QOUTSOURCING, LLC

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT

Executed as a sealed instrument on the date first written above.

CITY OF FALL RIVER

Paul E. Coogan,
Mayor & Chairman of the
Tax Increment Financing Board

Date

Approved as to Form

Alan Rumsey, Esq.
Corporation Counsel

Date

MILLSTONE MEDICAL OUTSOURCING, LLC

Name:
Title:

Date

ARLINGTON CAPITAL PARTNERS

Name:
Title:

Date




City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
Paur E. CooGaN

Mayor

December 2, 2021 =

The Honorable City Council ' w2 L

City of Fall River - I

One Government Center f =

Fall River, MA 02722 ¥ 0 =
& W ey

Dear Honorable Council Members: | A -

As my Administration works to achieve increased efficiencies and productivity within our local
government, we continue to evaluate our management structure to assure long term stability. At

this time we are proposing the following ordinance change:
Current Ordinances:

§50.73 Director of Human Resources: The Director of Human Resources shall be appointed by
the Mayor and approved by the City Council and shall be employed by contract for a period of
not more than three years. The terms and conditions of such contract shall be determined by the
Mayor and shall be approved by the City Council.

§50.302 Director of Human Resources: Contract employee

We are respectfully asking for;

the removal of §50.73 requiring the approval of the City Council of the Director of Human

Resources contract each time it is renewed.

We look forward to further discussion at the Ordinance Committee the implementation of this
change as it is the only contract with this requirement.

Best Regards,

Voul g@:;a»/

One Government Center © Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of JFall River, 4 &y Cunois
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code .of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to personnel be amended as follows:

By striking out in Section 50-73, which section relates to Appointment of Director; term;
employment contract the following:

“and approved by the Council’



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

PAUL E. COOGAN et P 29
Mayor :

December 7, 2021

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

As my Administration works to achieve increased efficiencies and productivity within our local
government, we continue to evaluate our management structure to assure long term stability. At

this time we are proposing the following ordinance change:

Proposed Ordinance Section 50-301Salary Schedule for Executive Officers, Dept Heads & Non-

Union Personnel:

the addition Commissioner of Cemeteries and Trees/ Director of Cemeteries/Trees with a not-to-
exceed salary of $75,000

And;

the removal of the Commissioner of Recreational Facilities and Cemeteries /Administrator,
Administrator Recreational Facilities, Cemeteries and Trees; in section 50-301 “Salary schedules
for executive officers, department heads and non-union personnel” as this position is currently

vacant.

We look forward to further discussion at the Ordinance Committee regarding salary parameters
and the implementation of this change.

Best Regards
1zt

Paul E. Coog

Mayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of JFall River, 4 Gy Cuncit

- BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter
relates to personnel be amended as follows:

Section 1.
By striking out in Section 50-301, which section relates to Salary schedules for executive officers,
department heads and non-union personnel, the following:

Grade Effective Date Step
Commissioner of Recreational CRFC 7-1-2017 Not to exceed $66,439.90
Facilities and Cemeteries/Administrator,
Administrator Recreational Facilities,
Cemeteries and Trees

Section 2.
By inserting in Section 50-301, which section relates to Salary schedules for executive officers,
department heads and non-union personnel, in proper alphabetical order the following:

Grade Effective Date =~ Step
Commissioner of Cemeteries CRFC 12-1-2021 Not to exceed $75,000.00
and Trees/Director of Cemeteries/ '
Trees '



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

ATH PR g ey
G Y=Y

PauL E. CooGAN M GeL -8 P [2: 29
Mayor

December 7, 2021

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

As my Administration works to achieve increased efficiencies and productivity within our local
government, we continue to evaluate our management structure to assure long term stability. At

this time we are proposing the following ordinance change:
Proposed Ordinance:
Deputy Police:

We are respectfully asking for;

the removal of the Deputy Police 20 years position, the Deputy Police 25 years position and the
Deputy Police 28 years positions from section 50-301 “Salary schedules for executive officers,
department heads and non-union personnel” and

the adding of the Deputy Police position, per contract in section 50-302 “Salary Schedule for
Contract Personnel”.

We look forward to further discussion at the Ordinance Committee regarding salary parameters
and the implementation of this change.

est Regards,
oY)

Paul E. Coog
Mayor

One Government Center ® Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of JFall Ribver, 4 Eg Cuncit

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter relates to
personnel be amended as follows:

Section 1. _
By striking out in Section 50-301, which section relates to Salary schedules for executive
officers, department heads and non-union personnel the following:

Grade Effective Date  Step

Deputy Police Chief 20 years DP20 7-1-2017 Not to exceed $108,728.95
Deputy Police Chief 25 years DP25 7-2-2017 Not to exceed $109,441.74
Deputy Police Chief 28 years DP28 7-3-2017 Not to exceed $110,630.07
Section 2.

By inserting in Section 50-302, which section relates to Salary schedules for contract personnel,
in proper alphabetical order, the followzng

Grade Effective Date Step
Deputy Police DP 12-1-2021 Per contract



~CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking

- =

November 30, 2021 - = -

B o m

U o

The Honorable City Council =0 L

City of Fall River pa » =<

One Government Center xi i

Fall River, MA 02720 "1 » A
o

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021 the

following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
Bowen Street West Starting at a point 41 feet north of Pokross Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly.

Luis A. Lebron Tirado
354 Sunset Hill
Fall River, MA 02724

Vc%:ly'yours, .

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferrcira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALLRIVER -~
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Director of Traffic & Parking

2B

November 30, 2021 ik - O <

- = 1D

The Honorable City Council - ITi

City of Fall River = L O
One Government Center I =

Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021 the

following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
Center Street South Starting at a point 146 feet east of Bower Street,

for a distance of 20 feet easterly.

Maria J. Pereira
553 Center Street
Fall River, MA 02724

Verytruly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan

Laura Ferreira

Mayor Parking Clerk
= } % 3
== = B
November 30, 2021 v
L L
- 2 111
The Honorable City Council Qg’ =
City of Fall River o P m
One Government Center > L O
Fall River, MA 02722 | =

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following -

request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission.

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following:

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street SIDE LOCATION
Second Street West Starting at a point 589 feet south of Cottage Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Latra Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Cenqu; " | all River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508)324-2577 ¢ ) 324-2578¢ Email: lferreira@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division
Paul E. Coogan

Laura Ferreira
Mayor Parking Clerk
ER ~ N
< = e
»o <=
; e B L)
November 30, 2021 ,,.:_; \ i
z \ G ;E_
The Honorable City Council 531 >
City of Fall River :z\. o
One Government Center ! o
Fall River, MA 02722 '\ 2
Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following
request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section
Article: 70

Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street SIDE LOCATION
Albion Street West Starting at a point 33 feet south of Bedford Street
for a distance of 20 feet southerly.
G T8

aura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center o Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508) 324-2577 e Fax: (508) 324-2578e Email: Iferrelra@fallrwerma org




City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan Laura Ferreira

Mayor Parking Clerk
ne = g
November 30, 2021 > el =
I
. . == 1 e
The Honorable City Council < < =
City of Fall River = ™ a
One Government Center x| in
Fall River, MA 02722 ""i i =

o
1

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following
request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission.

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following:

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street SIDE LOCATION
Bay Street West Starting at a point 100 feet north of Mount Hope

Avenue, for a distance of 20 feet northerly.

Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center  Fall River, MA 02722

Telephone: (508) 324-2577. ___.;-'32%?;—52578- Email: Iferreira@fallriverma.org

o F




City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan

'-i:}aurn‘__-_F erreira
Mayor - “Parking CIérk
ZE = e
e 83 L
’ ':!.'J‘ 2 L
:“3; = | M
H L
November 30, 2021 3% T
,9-! -2 i
The Honorable City Council ] o
City of Fall River :

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following
request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission.

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following:

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street SIDE LOCATION
Diman Street West Starting at a point 100 feet north of Bradford Avenue,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly.

ra Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center e Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508) 324-2577 o Fax: (508) 324-2578e Email: Iferrcira@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan ' Laura Ferreira
Mayor Parking Clerk
A :“‘ g i
—r~ =2 i1
28 O
November 30, 2021 £x v om
m . s
The Honorable City Council = r’?’;
City of Fall River B 2

L

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

80H V

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following
request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission.

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following:

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street SIDE LOCATION
Lapham Street West Starting at a point 30 feet south of Grinnell Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.
Ve y yours,

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center e Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508) 324-2577 e Fax: (508) 32442578 Email: Iferreira@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan Laura Ferreira
Mayor Parking Clerk
8
ns =
I
TR
November 30, 2021 T 3
' e !
The Honorable City Council Ef;
City of Fall River el
One Government Center =

b0b V

Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following

request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission.

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section:

Article: 70 )
Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following:

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street SIDE LOCATION
Orange Street East Starting at a point 447 feet north of Bedford Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly.

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center e Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508) 324-2577 e Fax: (508)324-2578e Email: Iferreira@fallriverma.org

il
O
il
[
)

(-




City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan Laura Ferreira
Mayor Parking Clerk

November 30, 2021

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following
request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission.

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section:
Article: 70
Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following:

STRIKE OUT

Name of Street SIDE LOCATION

Osborn Street North Starting at a point 20 feet east of Day Street,
for a distance of 20 feet easterly.

Ve y yours, >

Laura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center ® Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508) 324-2577 e Fax: (508).324-2578 Email: Iferreira@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan Laura Ferreira

Mayor LParkingClerk -,
S A
:*;3 = | T
= s
November 30, 2021 2 m
7| L O
The Honorable City Council ‘ 3
City of Fall River 1

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following
request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission.

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following:

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street SIDE LOCATION
Walnut Street South Starting at a point 103 feet east of Grove Street,

for a distance of 20 feet easterly.

Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government (_Z_an_’p_e_p e Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508) 324-2577 @ Fax: (508) 324-2578¢ Email: Iferreira@fallriverma.org

<p



City of Fall River
Massachusetts

Traffic & Parking Division

Paul E. Coogan Laura Ferreira
Mayor Parking Clerk
November 30, 2021 o< B o
~- =2 M
The Honorable City Council 1; ""’ =
City of Fall River ;ﬁl F £4%
One Government Center = ™ -
Fall River, MA 02722 5 N
Honorable Council Members: l 2

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, the following
request was made and approved by the Traffic Board Commission.

That Chapter 70, Section 241, of the Revised Ordinances be amended in the following section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 HANDICAP PARKING

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following:

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street SIDE LOCATION
Whipple Street West Starting at a point 182 feet south of Morgan Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

ly yours,

ura Ferreira
Director of Traffic & Parking

One Government Center e Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508) 324-2577 o Fax: (508) 324-2578 Email: lferrcira@fallriverma.org

)



CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS

-. BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS
ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
TEL. 508-324-2630

Ha 0 -9 P 28

COMMISSIONERS i

KELLY A. SOUZA-YOUNG, CHAIRPERSON ol b HIVER. MaA
TIMOTHY S. CAMPOS

DAVID J. DENNIS, ESQ.

MANUEL LEITE, CLERK

December 9, 2021

Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River MA 02722

Dear City Councilors:

On November 23, 2021, the Board of Elections submitted for your approval the Redistricting
Map of Fall River. The map, with the precinct lines drawn representing twenty-seven precincts
was prepared by Terry Sullivan Jr., in the Engineering Department and the Census Division at
the Secretary of the Commonwealth’s office. The new map was approved by a vote of the
council at that meeting. On December 8, 2021, our office was informed by the Re-Precincting
Coordinator from Secretary Galvin’s office that the lines for precincts 1A and 6C were amended
in order to negate the need for any sub-precincts and keep the House District lines unchanged.
As previously mentioned, each precinct cannot have any more than 4,000 residents and the
precinct lines are drawn based on the population of Fall River from the 2020 Federal Census.
Our c¢ity’s population is approximately 94,000 residents.

Also submitted for approval is the Legal Description for each precinct and ward and the Block
Listing for each precinct and ward (where applicable). The deadline for a municipality to vote
on and approve the Redistricting Map, Legal Description, and Block Listing is December 15,
2021. The three items along with a Certified copy of the vote of the City Council must be
submitted to the Local Election District Review Commission (LEDRC) by December 15™.

Sincerely,

Ay, G g Uy ™

Kelly A. Souza-Young, Chairwoman
Board of Election Commissioners



Fall River Draft Legal Boundary Descriptions (Wards) v2

Fall River Ward One.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Tiverton/Fall River town/city line and Cook Pond shoreline, and proceeding northerly
along Cook Pond Shoreline to Kilburn St extended, and proceeding northerly along Kilburn St extended
to Kilburn St, and proceeding northerly along Kilburn St to Dwelly St, and proceeding easterly along
Dwelly St to Montaup St, and proceeding southerly along Montaup St to Orswell St, and proceeding
easterly along Orswell St to Laurel St, and proceeding northerly along Laurel St to Aetna St, and
proceeding easterly along Aetna St to Rhode Island Ave, and proceeding northerly along Rhode Island
Ave to Plymouth Ave boundary, proceeding seutherly along Rlymeuth-Ave boundary to Rhode Island
Ave, and proceeding southerly along Rhode Island Ave to Slade St, and proceeding easterly along Slade
St to Stafford Rd, and proceeding northerly along Stafford Rd to Brayton Ave, and proceeding easterly
along Brayton Ave to the intersection of Brayton Ave and Mott St, and proceeding northerly along Mott
St to Pelham St, and proceeding easterly along Pelham St to Oxford St, and proceeding northerly along
Oxford St to Warren St, and proceeding easterly along Warren St to Reeves St, and proceeding southerly
along Reeves St to Brayton Ave, and proceeding easterly along Brayton Ave to Jefferson St, and
proceeding southerly along Jefferson St to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding easterly along
Amvets Memorial Hwy to Brayton Ave, and proceeding easterly along Brayton Ave to for a distance of
1,650 feet to the South Watuppa Shoreline, and proceeding easterly along South Watuppa shoreline to
the Westport/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding southerly along the Westport/Fall River
town/city line to the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding westerly along the Tiverton/Fall
River town/city line to South Watuppa shoreline, and proceeding northerly along South Watuppa
shoreline to Tiverton/Fall River town/city line , and proceeding westerly along the Tiverton/Fall River
town/city line to the intersection of Mariano S Bishop Blvd and the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line,
and proceeding northerly along the Tiverton Fall River town/city line to the Cook Pond shoreline and
proceeding westerly along Cook Pond shoreline to the point of beginning.

Fall River Ward Two.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of S Main St and Hall St, and proceeding easterly along S Main St to Broadway, and
proceeding northerly along Broadway to Middle St, and proceeding easterly along Middle St to Lyon St,
and proceeding easterly along Lyon St to the intersection of Lyon St and Plymouth Ave, and proceeding
easterly along the intersection of Lyon St and Plymouth Ave to Tecumseh St, and proceeding easterly
along Tecumseh St to Manchester St, and proceeding southerly along Manchester St to Warren St, and
proceeding westerly along Warren St to Oxford St, and proceeding southerly along Oxford St to Pelham
St, and proceeding westerly along Pelham St to Mott St, and proceeding southerly along Mott St to
Brayton Ave, and proceeding westerly along Brayton Ave to Stafford Rd, and proceeding southerly along
Stafford Rd to Slade St, and proceeding westerly along Slade St to Rhode Island Ave, and proceeding
northerly along Rhode Island Ave to the intersection of Plymouth Ave and Rhode Island Ave, and
proceeding southerly along to Rhode Island Ave, and proceeding southerly along Rhode Island Ave to
Aetna St, and proceeding westerly along Aetna St to Laurel St, and proceeding southerly along Laurel St
to Orswell St, and proceeding westerly along Orswell St to Montaup St, and proceeding northerly along



Montaup St to Dwelly St, and proceeding westerly along Dwelly St to Kilburn St, and proceeding
northerly along Kilburn St to Hall St, and proceeding westerly along Hall St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Ward Three.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of the Somerset/Fall River town/city line and the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and
proceeding northerly along the Somerset/Fall River town/city line for a distance of 4,675 feet, and
proceeding easterly for a distance of 1,530 feet to Penn Central RR, and proceeding northerly along
Penn Central RR to Brook St extended and proceeding easterly for a distance of 325 feet to Brook St, and
proceeding easterly along Brook St to Barker St, and proceeding easterly along Barker St to Liberty St,
and proceeding northerly along Liberty St to Middle St, and proceeding easterly along Middle St to
Broadway, and proceeding southerly along Broadway to S Main St, and proceeding southerly along S
Main St to Hall St, and proceeding easterly along Hall St to Kilburn St, and proceeding southerly along
Kilburn St to Kilburn St extended, and proceeding southerly along Kilburn St to the Cook Pond shoreline,
and proceeding easterly along Cook Pond shoreline to the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and
proceeding westerly along the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line to the point of beginning.

Fall River Ward Four. (Ask State how to describe physical line)

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of the Somerset/Fall River town/city line and I-195 and proceeding easterly along I- 195 to
Central St, and proceeding easterly along Central St to Harbor St, and proceeding northerly along Harbor
St to Pine St, and proceeding easterly along Pine St to Purchase St, and proceeding southerly along
Purchase St to Franklin St, and proceeding easterly along Franklin St to Oak St, and proceeding southerly
along Oak St to Bedford St, and proceeding westerly along Bedford St to 6th St, and proceeding
southerly along 6th St to Pleasant St, and proceeding westerly along Pleasant St to 4th St, and
proceeding westerly along 4th St to |- 195, and proceeding southerly along I- 195 to Plymouth Ave, and
proceeding westerly along Plymouth Ave to Rodman St, and proceeding northerly along Rodman St to
5th St, and proceeding southerly along 5th St to Plymouth Ave, and proceeding westerly along Plymouth
Ave to Lyon St, and proceeding westerly along Lyon St to Middle St, and proceeding westerly along
Middle St to Liberty St, and proceeding southerly along Liberty St to Barker St, and proceeding westerly
along Barker St to Brook St, and proceeding westerly along Brook St to Brook St extended, and
proceeding westerly for a distance of 370 feet to Penn Central RR, and proceeding westerly along Penn

_Central RR to Riverview St extended, and proceeding westerly along Riverview St extended to the
Taunton River shoreline and proceeding westerly along Taunton River shoreline to the point of
beginning.

Fall River Ward Five.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Plymouth Ave and Lyon St, and proceeding northerly along Plymouth Ave to 5th St, and



proceeding northerly along 5th St to Rodman St, and proceeding easterly along Rodman St to Plymouth
Ave, and proceeding easterly along Plymouth Ave to I- 195, and proceeding westerly along I- 195 to 4th
St, and proceeding easterly along 4th St to Pleasant St, and proceeding easterly along Pleasant St to 6th
St, and proceeding northerly along 6th St to Bedford St, and proceeding easterly along Bedford St to Oak
St, and proceeding northerly along Oak St to Bank St, and proceeding easterly along Bank St to Ogrady
St, and proceeding northerly along Ogrady St to Pine St, and proceeding easterly along Pine Stto N
Quarry St, and proceeding northerly along N Quarry St to Locust St, and proceeding easterly along
Locust St to Johnson St, and proceeding southerly along Johnson St to London St, and proceeding
easterly along London St to Eddy St, and proceeding southerly along Eddy St to Covel St, and proceeding
southerly along Covel St to Donnelly St, and proceeding easterly along Donnelly St to Haffards St, and
proceeding southerly along Haffards St to County St, and proceeding easterly along County St to Mason
St, and proceeding southerly along Mason St to Pleasant St, and proceeding northerly along Pleasant St
to Flint St, and proceeding southerly along Flint St to Alden St, and proceeding westerly along Alden St
to Quequechan St, and proceeding southerly along Quequechan St to Warren St, and proceeding
westerly along Warren St to Manchester St, and proceeding northerly along Manchester St to Tecumseh
St, and proceeding westerly along Tecumseh St to Plymouth Ave, and proceeding westerly along
Plymouth Ave to the point of beginning.

Fall River Ward Six.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Jefferson St and Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding northerly along Jefferson St to
Brayton Ave, and proceeding westerly along Brayton Ave to Reeves St, and proceeding northerly along
Reeves St to Warren St, and proceeding easterly along Warren St to Quequechan St, and proceeding
easterly along Quequechan St to Alden St, and proceeding easterly along Alden St to Flint St, and
proceeding northerly along Flint St to Pleasant St, and proceeding southerly along Pleasant St to Mason
St, and proceeding northerly along Mason St to County St, and proceeding westerly along County St to
Haffards St, and proceeding northerly along Haffards St to Donnelly St, and proceeding westerly along
Donnelly St to Covel St, and proceeding northerly along Covel St to Bedford St, and proceeding easterly
along Bedford St to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding northerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to
nonvisible boundary, and proceeding southerly for a distance of 275 feet to boundary to unnamed local
Service drive, and proceeding northerly along unnamed Service drive to unnamed Local road, and
proceeding easterly along unnamed Local road for a distance of 2075 feet, and proceeding northerly for
a distance of 1,950 feet to the Watuppa Pond shoreline, and proceeding easterly along Watuppa Pond
Shoreline to Wilson Rd, and proceeding easterly along Wilson Rd to Blossom Rd, and proceeding
easterly along Blossom Rd to Bell Rock Rd, and proceeding northerly along Bell Rock Rd to the
Freetown/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding easterly along the Freetown/Fall River town/city line
to the Dartmouth/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding westerly along the Dartmouth/Fall River
town/city line to the Westport/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding westerly along the
Westport/Fall River town/city line to South Watuppa shoreline, and proceeding westerly along South
Watuppa shoreline to Brayton Ave, and proceeding westerly along Brayton Ave to Amvets Memorial
Hwy, and proceeding southerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to the point of beginning.



Fall River Ward Seven.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of the Somerset/Fall River town/city line and |- 195, and proceeding northerly along the
Somerset/Fall River town/city line for a distance of 10,500 feet, and proceeding easterly 1,600 feet to
the Taunton River Shoreline, and proceeding southerly along the Taunton River shoreline to State Rte
79, and proceeding easterly along State Rte 79 to the intersection of Rte79 and North Main St, and
proceeding southerly for the distance of 50 feet to N Main St, and proceeding southerly along N Main St
to Jones St, and proceeding easterly along Jones St to Crescent St, and proceeding southerly along
Crescent St to Harvard St, and proceeding easterly along Harvard St to Robeson St, and proceeding
southerly along Robeson St to Florence St, and proceeding westerly along Florence St to Adams St, and
proceeding southerly along Adams St to Hood St, and proceeding easterly along Hood St to Hanover St,
and proceeding southerly along Hanover St to Prospect St, and proceeding westerly along Prospect St to
Grove St, and proceeding southerly along Grove St to Walnut St, and proceeding westerly along Walnut
St to Winter St, and proceeding southerly along Winter St to Franklin St, and proceeding westerly along
Franklin St to Purchase St, and proceeding northerly along Purchase St to Pine St, and proceeding
westerly along Pine St to Harbor St, and proceeding southerly along Harbor St to Central St, and
proceeding westerly along Central St to |- 195, and proceeding westerly along I- 195 to the point of
beginning.

Fall River Ward Eight.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Oak St and Bank St, and proceeding northerly along Oak St to Winter St, and proceeding
northerly along Winter St to Walnut St, and proceeding easterly along Walnut St to Grove St, and
proceeding northerly along Grove St to Prospect St, and proceeding easterly along Prospect St to
Hanover St, and proceeding northerly along Hanover St to Hood St, and proceeding westerly along Hood
St to Adams St, and proceeding northerly along Adams St to Florence St, and proceeding easterly along
Florence St to Ray St, and proceeding southerly along Ray St to Weetamoe St, and proceeding easterly
along Weetamoe St extended for the distance of 1,650 feet and the boundary, proceeding easterly fora
distance of easterly along Weetamoe St extended for a distance of 220 feet to Elsbree St, and
proceeding southerly along Elsbree St to President Ave, and proceeding easterly along President Ave to
US Hwy 6, and proceeding easterly along US Hwy 6 roundabout to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and
proceeding southerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to Meridian St, and proceeding easterly along
Meridian St to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding southerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to
Bedford St, and proceeding westerly along Bedford St to Eddy St, and proceeding northerly along Eddy
St to London St, and proceeding westerly along London St to Johnson St, and proceeding northerly along
Johnson St to Locust St, and proceeding westerly along Locust St to N Quarry St, and proceeding
southerly along N Quarry St to Pine St, and proceeding westerly along Pine St to Ogrady St, and
proceeding southerly along Ogrady St to Bank St, and proceeding westerly along Bank St to the point of
beginning.

Fall River Ward Nine.



All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of the Somerset/Fall River town/city line and Taunton River, and proceeding northerly along
the Somerset/Fall River town/city line to the Freetown/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding easterly
along the Freetown/Fall River town/city line to Bell Rock Rd, and proceeding southerly along Bell Rock
Rd to Blossom Rd, and proceeding westerly along Blossom Rd to Wilson Rd, and proceeding westerly
along Wilson Rd to the South Watuppa Shoreline, and proceeding southerly along the South Watuppa
Shoreline to unnamed, unpaved Local road, and proceeding westerly along unnamed, unpaved Local
road to unnamed Service drive, and proceeding southerly along unnamed Service drive for a distance of
400 feet, and proceeding northerly for a distance a distance of 155 feet to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and
proceeding northerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to Meridian St, and proceeding westerly along
Meridian St to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding northerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to Amvets
Memorial Highway President Ave exit Ramp, and proceeding westerly along Amvets Memorial Highway
President Ave exit Ramp to US Hwy 6, and proceeding westerly along US Hwy 6 to President Ave, and
proceeding westerly along President Ave to Elsbree St, and proceeding northerly along Elsbree St to the
intersection of School Brook Rd and Elsbree St, and proceeding westerly along to the intersection of
School Brook Rd and Elsbree St to Weetamoe St extended, and proceeding along Weetamoe St
extended to Weetamoe St,and proceeding westerly along Weetamoe St to Ray St, and proceeding
northerly along Ray St to Florence St, and proceeding westerly along Florence St to Robeson St, and
proceeding northerly along Robeson St to Harvard St, and proceeding westerly along Harva rd St to
Crescent St, and proceeding northerly along Crescent St to Jones St, and proceeding westerly along
Jones St to N Main St, and proceeding northerly along N Main St to the intersection of N Main St and
State Rte 79 boundary, and proceeding northerly along the intersection of N Main St and State Rte 79
boundary to State Rte 79, and proceeding westerly along State Rte 79 for a distance of 825 Feet, and
proceeding northerly for a distance of 300 feet to the Taunton River Shoreline, and proceeding westerly
for a distance of 1,600 feet to the point of beginning.



Fall River Draft Legal Boundary Descriptions (Precincts) v2

Fall River Precinct 1-A.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of State Rte 24 and the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding northerly along
State Rte 24 to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding northerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to
William S Canning Blvd, and proceeding northerly along William S Canning Blvd to Ames St, and
proceeding easterly along Ames St to Stafford Rd, and proceeding northerly along Stafford Rd to
Kennedy St, and proceeding easterly along Kennedy St to Jefferson St, and proceeding southerly along
Jefferson St to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding easterly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to Brayton
Ave, and proceeding easterly along Brayton Ave to for a distance of 1,650 feet to the South Watuppa
Shoreline, and proceeding easterly along the South Watuppa Pond shoreline to the Westport/Fall River
town/city line, and proceeding southerly along the Westport/Fall River town/city line to the
Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding westerly along the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line to
the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 1-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Tiverton/Fall River town/city line boundary and Cook Pond, and proceeding northerly to
the intersection of Cook Pond and Henry St, and proceeding northerly from the Cook Pond and Henry St
boundary to Kilburn St travelling from a line of sight approximately .05 miles southeast of Kilburn St to
the shoreline, and proceeding northerly along Kilburn St to Dwelly St, and proceeding easterly along
Dwelly St to Montaup St, and proceeding southerly along Montaup St to Orswell St, and proceeding
easterly along Orswell St to Rhode Island Ave, and proceeding northerly along Rhode Island Ave to
Plymouth Ave, and proceed northerly on Plymouth Ave for the distance of 50 feet, and proceeding
northerly along Plymouth Ave to Rhode Island Ave, and proceeding southerly along Rhode Island Ave to
Slade St, and proceeding easterly along Slade St to Stafford Rd, and proceeding southerly along Stafford
Rd to Ames St, and proceeding westerly along Ames St to William S Canning Blvd, and proceeding
southerly along William S Canning Blvd to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding southerly along
Amvets Memorial Hwy to State Rte 24, and proceeding southerly along State Rte 24 to the Tiverton/Fall
River town/city line, and proceeding westerly along the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line to the
intersection of Mariano S Bishop Blvd and the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding
northerly along the Tiverton Fall River town/city line to the Cock Pond shoreline and proceeding
westerly along Cook Pond shoreline to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 1-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Brayton Ave and Stafford Rd, and proceeding easterly along Brayton Ave tothe
intersection of Brayton Ave and Mott St boundary, and proceeding northerly along Mott St to Pelham St,
and proceeding easterly along Pelham St to Oxford St, and proceeding northerly along Oxford St to
Warren St, and proceeding easterly along Warren St to Reeves St, and proceeding southerly along



Reeves St to Brayton Ave, and proceeding easterly along Brayton Ave to Jefferson St, and proceeding
southerly along Jefferson St to Kennedy St, and proceeding westerly along Kennedy St to Stafford Rd,
and proceeding northerly along Stafford Rd to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 2-A.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of S Main St and Hall St, and proceeding easterly along S Main St to Broadway, and
proceeding northerly along Broadway to Center St, and proceeding easterly along Center St to S Main St,
and proceeding northerly along S Main St to the intersection of Lee St and S Main St, and proceeding
southerly along S Main St to E Main St, and proceeding southerly along E Main St to Peckham St, and
proceeding easterly along Peckham St to Plymouth Ave, and proceeding southerly along Plymouth Ave
to Rhode Island Ave boundary, and proceeding southerly along Rhode Island Ave to Aetna St, and
proceeding westerly along Aetna St to Laurel St, and proceeding southerly along Laurel St to Orswell St,
and proceeding westerly along Orswell St to Montaup St, and proceeding northerly along Montaup St to
Dwelly St, and proceeding westerly along Dwelly St to Kilburn St, and proceeding northerly along Kilburn
St to Hall St, and proceeding westerly along Hall St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 2-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Broadway and Center St, and proceeding northerly along Broadway to Middle St, and
proceeding easterly along Middle St to Lyon St, and proceeding easterly along Lyon St to Plymouth Ave,
and proceeding southerly along Plymouth Ave to Peckham St, and proceeding westerly along Peckham
St to E Main St, and proceeding northerly along E Main St to S Main St, and proceeding southerly along S
Main St to Center St, and proceeding westerly along Center St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 2-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Plymouth Ave and Rhode Island Ave, and proceeding northerly along Plymouth Ave to
Tecumseh St, and proceeding easterly along Tecumseh St to Manchester St, and proceeding southerly
along Manchester St to Warren St, and proceeding westerly along Warren St to Oxford St, and
proceeding southerly along Oxford St to Pelham St, and proceeding westerly along Pelham St to Mott St,
and proceeding southerly along Mott St to Brayton Ave, and proceeding westerly along Brayton Ave to
Stafford Rd, and proceeding southerly along Stafford Rd to Slade St, and proceeding westerly along
Slade St to Rhode Island Ave, and proceeding northerly along Rhode Island Ave to the point of
beginning.

Fall River Precinct 3-A.



All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Bay St and Charles St, and proceeding northerly along Bay St to Dwelly St, and proceeding
easterly along Dwelly St to S Main St, and proceeding northerly along S Main St to Hall St, and
proceeding easterly along Hall St to Kilburn St, and proceeding southerly along Kilburn St to the end of
Killburn St boundary, and proceeding southeasterly from a line of sight approximately .05 miles Kilburn
to the Cook Pond shoreline, and proceeding easterly along Cook Pond to intersection of Henry St and
the Cook Pond shoreline boundary, and proceeding southerly along Cook Pond to Cook Pond shoreline,
and proceeding easterly along Cook Pond shoreline to the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and
proceeding westerly along the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line to S Main St, and proceeding northerly
along S Main St to Woodman St, and proceeding westerly along Woodman St to Myrtle St, and
proceeding northerly along Myrtle St to Walter St, and proceeding easterly along Walter St to Bowen St,
and proceeding northerly along Bowen St to Charles St, and proceeding westerly along Charles St to the
point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 3-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of the Somerset/Fall River town/city line and the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and
proceeding northerly along the Somerset/Fall River town/city line for a distance of 4,675 feet. and
proceeding easterly to Penn Central RR, and proceeding southerly along Penn Central RR to Slade St, and
proceeding easterly along Slade St to Bay St, and proceeding southerly along Bay St to Charles St, and
proceeding easterly along Charles St to Bowen St, and proceeding southerly along Bowen St to Walter
St, and proceeding westerly along Walter St to Myrtle St, and proceeding southerly along Myrtle St to
Woodman St, and proceeding easterly along Woodman St to S Main St, and proceeding southerly along
S Main St to the Tiverton/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding westerly along the Tiverton/Fall River
town/city line to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 3-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection 75 feet from Slade St extended and Penn Central RR, and proceeding northerly along Penn
Central RR for a distance of 3,100 feet, and proceeding easterly for a distance of 370 feet along
abandoned right-of-way to Brook St, and proceeding easterly along Brook St to Barker St, and
proceeding easterly along Barker St to Liberty St, and proceeding northerly along Liberty St to Middle St,
and proceeding easterly along Middle St to Broadway, and proceeding southerly along Broadway to S
Main St, and proceeding southerly along S Main St to Dwelly St, and proceeding westerly along Dwelly St
to Bay St, and proceeding northerly along Bay St to Slade St, and proceeding westerly along Slade St to
the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 4-A.



All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of the Somerset/Fall River town/city line and I-195 boundary and proceeding easterly along
I- 195 to Central St, and proceeding westerly along Central St to Water St, and proceeding westerly
along Water St to Ponta Delgada Blvd, Proceeding westerly on Ponta Delgada Blvd to Ferry St, and
proceeding southerly along Ferry St to Ponta Delgada Blvd, and proceeding easterly from Ponta Delgada
Blvd to Broadway, and proceeding easterly to Broadway boundary, and proceeding easterly along
Broadway to Ferry St, and proceeding easterly along Ferry St to Mulberry St, and proceeding southerly
along Mulberry St to Division St, and proceeding easterly along Division St to Hunter St, and proceeding
southerly along Hunter St to S Main St, and proceeding westerly along S Main St to Middle St, and
proceeding westerly along Middle St to Liberty St, and proceeding southerly along Liberty St to Barker
St, and proceeding westerly along Barker St to Brook St, and proceeding westerly along abandoned
right-of-way 370 feet to Penn Central RR, and proceeding northerly along Mt Hope Bay Shoreline to the
point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 4-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of S Main St and Middle St, and proceeding northerly along S Main St to Hunter St, and
proceeding northerly along Hunter St to Columbia St, and proceeding easterly along Columbia St to
Rodman St, and proceeding easterly along Rodman St to 5th St, and proceeding southerly along 5th St to
Plymouth Ave, and proceeding westerly along Plymouth Ave to Lyon St, and proceeding westerly along
Lyon St to Middle St, and proceeding westerly along Middle St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 4-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Ponta Delgada Blvd and Eagle St, and proceeding northerly along Ponta Delgada Bivd to
Ferry St, and proceeding northerly along Ferry Ave to Water St, and proceeding northerly along Water St
to Central St, and proceeding easterly along Central St to Harbor St, and proceeding northerly along
Harbor St to Pine St, and proceeding easterly along Pine St to Purchase St, and proceeding southerly
along Purchase St to Franklin St, and proceeding easterly along Franklin St to Oak St, and proceeding
southerly along Oak St to Bedford St, and proceeding westerly along Bedford St to 6th St, and
proceeding southerly along 6th St to Pleasant St, and proceeding westerly along Pleasant St to 4th St,
and proceeding westerly along 4th St to |- 195, and proceeding southerly along |- 185 to Plymouth Ave,
and proceeding westerly along Plymouth Ave to Rodman St, and proceeding northerly along Rodman St
to Columbia St, and proceeding westerly along Columbia St to Hunter St, and proceeding southerly along
Hunter St to Division St, and proceeding westerly along Division St to Mulberry St, and proceeding
northerly along Mulberry St to Ferry St, and proceeding westerly along Ferry St to Broadway, and
proceeding westerly along Broadway to Eagle St, and proceeding northerly along Eagle St to the point of
beginning. )

Fall River Precinct 5-A.



All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Plymouth Ave and Lyon St, and proceeding northerly along Plymouth Ave to 5th St, and
proceeding northerly along 5th St to Rodman St, and proceeding easterly along Rodman St to Plymouth
Ave, and proceeding easterly along Plymouth Ave to I- 195, and proceeding easterly along |- 195 to
Quequechan St, and proceeding westerly along Quequechan St to Warren St, and proceeding westerly
along Warren St to Manchester St, and proceeding northerly along Manchester St to Tecumseh St, and
proceeding westerly along Tecumseh St to Plymouth Avenue boundary, and proceeding westerly along
Plymouth Avenue boundary to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 5-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of 4th St and I- 195, and proceeding easterly along 4th St to Pleasant St, and proceeding
easterly along Pleasant St to 6th St, and proceeding northerly along 6th St to Bedford St, and proceeding
easterly along Bedford St to Oak St, and proceeding northerly along Oak St to Bank St, and proceeding
easterly along Bank St to Ogrady St, and proceeding southerly along Ogrady St to 8th St, and proceeding
southerly along 8th St to Pleasant St, and proceeding easterly along Pleasant St to 18th St, and
proceeding northerly along 18th St to Merchant St, and proceeding easterly along Merchant St to Cross
st, and proceeding southerly along Cross St to Fruit St, and proceeding easterly along Fruit St to Bowler
St, and proceeding easterly along Bowler St to Carlisa Dr, and proceeding northerly along Carlisa Dr to
Healy St, and proceeding easterly along Healy St to Covel St, and proceeding southerly along Covel St to
Donnelly St, and proceeding easterly along Donnelly St to Haffards St, and proceeding southerly along
Haffards St to County St, and proceeding easterly along County St to Mason St, and proceeding
southerly along Mason St to Pleasant St, and proceeding northerly along Pleasant St to Flint St, and
proceeding southerly along Flint St to Alden St, and proceeding westerly along Alden St to Quequechan
St, and proceeding southerly along Quequechan St to I- 195, and proceeding northerly along |- 195 to
the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 5-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of 8th St and Pleasant St, and proceeding northerly along 8th St to Ogrady St, and
proceeding northerly along Ogrady St to Pine St, and proceeding easterly along Pine St to N Quarry St,
and proceeding northerly along N Quarry St to Locust St, and proceeding easterly along Locust St to
Johnson St, and proceeding southerly along Johnson St to London St, and proceeding easterly along
London St to Eddy St, and proceeding southerly along Eddy St to Covel St, and proceeding southerly
along Covel St to Healy St, and proceeding westerly along Healy St to Carlisa Dr, and proceeding
southerly along Carlisa Dr to Bowler St, and proceeding westerly along Bowler St to Fruit St, and
proceeding westerly along Fruit St to Cross St, and proceeding northerly along Cross St to Merchant St, .
and proceeding westerly along Merchant St to 18th St, and proceeding southerly along 18th St to
Pleasant St, and proceeding westerly along Pleasant St to the point of beginning.



Fall River Precinct 6-A.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Brayton Ave and South Watuppa Shoreline boundary, and proceeding easterly along
Brayton Ave to Eastern Ave, and proceeding northerly along Eastern Ave to Earle St, and proceeding
easterly along Earle St to Bardsley St, and proceeding easterly along Bardsley St to Amvets Memorial
Hwy, and proceeding northerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy for a distance of 4,500 feet, and proceeding
southerly for a distance of 275 feet to unnamed Service drive, and proceeding northerly along unnamed
Service drive to unnamed Local road, and proceeding easterly along unnamed Local road for a distance
of 2075 feet, and proceeding northerly for a distance of 1,950 feet to the Watuppa Pond shoreline, and
proceeding northerly along the Watuppa Pond Shoreline to Wilson Rd, and proceeding easterly along
Wilson Rd to Blossom Rd, and proceeding easterly along Wilson Rd to Blossom Rd, and proceeding
easterly along Blossom Rd to Bell Rock Rd, and proceeding northerly along Bell Rock Rd to the
Freetown/Fall River town/city line,, and proceeding easterly along the Freetown/Fall River town/city line
to the Dartmouth/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding westerly along the Dartmouth/Fall River
town/city line to the Westport/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding westerly along the
Westport/Fall River town/city line to South Watuppa shoreline, and proceeding westerly along South
Watuppa shoreline to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 6-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Jefferson St and Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding northerly along Jefferson St to
Brayton Ave, and proceeding westerly along Brayton Ave to Reeves St, and proceeding northerly along
Reeves St to Warren St, and proceeding easterly along Warren St to Quequechan St, and proceeding
easterly along Quequechan St to Alden St, and proceeding easterly along Alden St to Flint St, and
proceeding northerly along Flint St to Pleasant St, and proceeding southerly along Pleasant St to Mason
St, and proceeding northerly along Mason St to Saint Joseph St, and proceeding easterly along Saint
Joseph St to Eastern Ave, and proceeding southerly along Eastern Ave to Bedard St, and proceeding
westerly along Bedard St to Choate St, and proceeding southerly along Choate St to Pleasant St, and
proceeding southerly along Pleasant St to Eastern Ave, and proceeding southerly along Eastern Ave to
Brayton Ave, and proceeding westerly along Brayton Ave to Amvets Memo rial Hwy, and proceeding
southerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 6-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Covel St and Donnelly St, and proceeding northerly along Covel St to Bedford St, and
proceeding easterly along Bedford St to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding southerly along Amvets
Memorial Hwy to Bardsley St, and proceeding westerly along Bardsley St to Earle St, and proceeding
westerly along Earle St to Eastern Ave, and proceeding southerly along Eastern Ave to Saint Joseph St,
and proceeding westerly along Saint Joseph St to Mason St, and proceeding northerly along Mason St to



County St, and proceeding westerly along County St to Haffards St, and proceeding northerly along
Haffards St to Donnelly St, and proceeding westerly along Donnelly St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 7-A.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the paint of
intersection of June St and Prospect St, and proceeding northerly along June St to President Ave, and
proceeding westerly along President Ave to N Main St, and proceeding northerly along N Main St to
Brownell St, and proceeding westerly along Brownell St to Almy St, and proceeding northerly along Almy
St to Cory St, and proceeding easterly along Cory St to N Main St, and proceeding northerly along N
Main St to Jones St, and proceeding easterly along Jones St to Crescent St, and proceeding southerly
along Crescent St to Harvard St, and proceeding easterly along Harvard St to Robeson St, and proceeding
southerly along Robeson St to Florence St, and proceeding westerly along Florence St to Adams St, and
proceeding southerly along Adams St to Hood St, and proceeding easterly along Hood St to Hanover St,
and proceeding southerly along Hanover St to Prospect St, and proceeding westerly along Prospect St to
the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 7-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of N Davol St and Central St, and proceeding northerly along N Davol St to Baylies St, and
proceeding easterly along Baylies St to the intersection of North Main St and Lincoln Ave, and
proceeding easterly along Lincoln Ave to June St, and proceeding southerly along June St to Prospect St,
and proceeding easterly along Prospect St to Grove St, and proceeding southerly along Grove St to
Walnut St, and proceeding westerly along Walnut St to Winter St, and proceeding southerly along
Winter St to Franklin St, and proceeding westerly along Franklin St to Purchase St, and proceeding
northerly along Purchase St to Pine St, and proceeding westerly along Pine St to Ha rbor St, and
proceeding southerly along Harbor St to Central St, and proceeding westerly along Central St to the
point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 7-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of the Somerset/Fall River town/city line and I- 195, and proceeding northerly along the
Somerset/Fall River town/city line for a distance of 10,460 feet, and proceeding easterly along for a
distance of 1,580 feet to the Taunton River shoreline boundary, and proceeding easterly for a distance
of 300 feet to State Rte 79, and proceeding easterly along State Rte 79 to the intersection of Route 79
and North Main St boundary, and proceeding southerly along the intersection of Route 79 and North
Main St boundary to N Main St, and proceeding southerly along N Main St to Cory St, and proceeding
westerly along Cory St to Almy St, and proceeding southerly along Almy St to Brownell St, and
proceeding easterly along Brownell St to N Main St, and proceeding southerly along N Main St to
President Ave, and proceeding easterly along President Ave to June St, and proceeding southerly along



June St to Lincoln Ave, and proceeding westerly along Lincoln Ave to Baylies St, and proceeding westerly
along Baylies to N Davol St, and proceeding southerly along N Davol St to Central St, and proceeding
westerly along Central St to |- 195, and proceeding westerly along |- 195 to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 8-A.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Oak St and Bank St, and proceeding northerly along Oak St to Winter St, and proceeding
northerly along Winter St to Walnut St, and proceeding easterly along Walnut St to Grove St, and
proceeding northerly along Grove St to Prospect st, and proceeding easterly along Prospect St to
Hanover St, and proceeding northerly along Hanover St to Bigelow St, and proceeding easterly along
Bigelow St to Robeson St, and proceeding southerly along Robeson St to Summerfield St, and
proceeding easterly along Summerfield St to Stetson St, and proceeding southerly along Stetson St to
Prospect St, and proceeding easterly along Prospect St to Oak Grove Cemetery road, and proceeding
southerly along Oak Grove Cemetery road to Locust St, and proceeding easterly along Locust Stto N
Quarry St, and proceeding southerly along N Quarry St to Pine St, and proceeding westerly along Pine St
to Ogrady St, and proceeding southerly along Ogrady St to Bank St, and proceeding westerly along Ba nk
St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 8-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Hanover St and Bigelow St, and proceeding northerly along Hanover St to Hood St, and
proceeding westerly along Hood St to Adams St, and proceeding northerly along Adams St to Florence
st, and proceeding easterly along Florence St to Ray St, and proceeding southerly along Ray St to
Weetamoe St, and proceeding easterly along Weetamoe St to Elsbree St, and proceeding southerly
along Elsbree St to President Ave, and proceeding westerly along President Ave to Charlotte St, and
proceeding southerly along Charlotte St to New Boston Rd, and proceeding easterly along New Boston
Rd to Oak Grove Ave, and proceeding southerly along Oak Grove Ave to Oak Grove Cemetery road, and
proceeding westerly along Oak Grove Cemetery road to Prospect St, and proceeding westerly along
Prospect St to Stetson St, and proceeding northerly along Stetson St to Summerfield St, and proceeding
westerly along Summerfield St to Robeson St, and proceeding northerly along Robeson St to Bigelow St,
and proceeding westerly along Bigelow St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 8-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Oak Grove Cemetery road and Locust St, and proceeding northerly along Oak Grove
Cemetery road to Oak Grove Ave, and proceeding northerly along Oak Grove Ave to New Boston Rd, and
proceeding westerly along New Boston Rd to Charlotte St, and proceeding northerly along Charlotte St
to President Ave, and proceeding easterly along President Ave to US Hwy 6, and proceeding easterly
along US Hwy 6 to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding southerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to



Meridian St, and proceeding easterly along Meridian St to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding
southerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to Bedford St, and proceeding westerly along Bedford St to Eddy
St, and proceeding northerly along Eddy St to London St, and proceeding westerly along London St to
Johnson St, and proceeding northerly along Johnson St to Locust St, and proceeding westerly along
Locust St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct S-A.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of Robeson St and Flarence St, and proceeding northerly along Robeson St to Highland Ave,
and proceeding northerly along Highland Ave to Wilson Rd, and proceeding easterly along Wilson Rd to
Sykes Rd, and proceeding northerly along Sykes Rd to Currant Rd, and proceeding easterly along Currant
Rd to Riggenbach Rd, and proceeding southerly along Riggenbach Rd to Wilson Rd, and proceeding
easterly along Wilson Rd to the Watuppa Pond Shoreline, and proceeding southerly along Watuppa
Pond Shoreline to an unpaved Service drive, and proceeding southerly along the unpaved Service drive
for a distance of 995 feet, and proceeding westerly along the unpaved Service Drive for a distance of
2,085 feet , and proceeding southerly along unpaved Service Drive for a distance of 190 feet, and
proceeding northerly on unpaved Service Road for a distance of 145.feet to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and
proceeding northerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to Meridian St, and proceeding westerly along
Meridian St to Amvets Memorial Hwy, and proceeding northerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy to Amvets
Memorial Hwy Exit Ramp 5, and proceeding westerly along Amvets Memorial Hwy Exit Ramp 5 to US
Hwy 6, and proceeding westerly along US Hwy 6 to President Ave, and proceeding westerly along
President Ave to Elsbree St, and proceeding northerly along Elsbree St to to the intersection of Elsbree
st and School Brook Rd , and proceeding westerly along the intersection of Elsbree St and School Brook
Rd to Weetamoe St extended, and proceeding westerly along Weetamoe St extended to Weetamoe St,
and proceeding westerly along Weetamoe St to Ray St, and proceeding northerly along Ray St to
Florence St, and proceeding westerly along Florence St to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct S-B.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
intersection of the Somerset/Fall River town/city line and 1580 feet west of State Rte 79, and
proceeding northerly along the Somerset/Fall River town/city line to the Freetown/Fall River town/city
line, and proceeding easterly along the Freetown/Fall River town/city line to Penn Central RR, and
proceeding westerly along Penn Central RR to Country Club Rd, and proceeding easterly along Country
Club Rd to N Main St, and proceeding southerly along N Main St to Millard St, and proceeding easterly
along Millard St to Millard St extended, and proceeding southerly along Millard St extended for a
distance of 138 feet, and proceeding easterly along Millard St extended for a distance of 285 feet to
State Rte 79, and proceeding southerly along State Rte 79 to Wilson Rd, and proceeding easterly along
Wilson Rd to Highland Ave, and proceeding southerly along Highland Ave to Robeson St, and proceeding
southerly along Robeson St to Harvard St, and proceeding westerly along Harvard St to Crescent St, and
proceeding northerly along Crescent St to Jones St, and proceeding westerly along Jones St to N Main St,



and proceeding northerly along N Main St to State Rte 79, and proceeding westerly along State Rte 79 to
Taunton River shoreline, and proceeding westerly along the Taunton River line to the point of beginning.

Fall River Precinct 9-C.

All of that portion of Bristol County bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the point of
‘intersection of N Main St and Millard St, and proceeding northerly along N Main St to Country Club Rd,
and proceeding westerly along Country Club Rd to Penn Central RR, and proceeding northerly along
Penn Central RR to the Freetown/Fall River town/city line, and proceeding easterly along the
Freetown/Fall River town/city line to Bell Rock Rd, and proceeding southerly along Bell Rock Rd to
Blossom Rd, and proceeding westerly along Blossom Rd to Wilson Rd, and proceeding westerly along
Wilson Rd to Riggenbach Rd, and proceeding northerly along Riggenbach Rd to Currant Rd, and
proceeding westerly along Currant Rd to Sykes Rd, and proceeding southerly along Sykes Rd to Wilson
Rd, and proceeding westerly along Wilson Rd to State Rte 79, and proceeding northerly along State Rte
79 to Millard St, and proceeding westerly along Millard St to the point of beginning.



Ward and Precinct Map 2021
-
/




Version 1
_ M_ / reosiE & V3
o ¢O_7¢
© o
-5
=
2 ¥ W
MILLER  \Z
, i
A LAET
o, % ORSWELL
X
\ Adw TOWER >
L .6 =
= = /./ﬂ 3
fm g SALISBURY'\ "D LISBON | LISBON
w
| 7 AMERICA
I Fl | macEAN u/aw.\
. Glh = W LUDLOW
e A
wl \ \\
= - .-
MEESON | \\ :
PR e \ .ﬂ, Lu
| {
| o -
/ i -l_lmwm
| LY |
~J) .l..lf_.l
= Ta _
| | RTHONY.
e - g f é
w m mu — NEWTON .II\M Vg 1 HIATT
Sl f S X T | .
N\ I ! ; A ?rl_W z rzmimwﬂlmOz u Sion_Sion
awire | @i AMITY £ AMITY . 2 ) E| = .
AWM E _ , g , | .
3 e —— 2 Z loickiNSON o ml = =
2 g % 7 . NEPTUNE | = = = & 2
Pl 1 3 L e SR e m I =1 | w
5 =4 iv..nmve.. ﬂ L e — ABAN I e B z SPENCER —l
0.~ @ P JES ;
aieHOP B MATE DRIVE 5\ \ _ CAROLINE | | £
. \ b \ #/ “7 N, | ApeLaiDe gl
LEALANE o Nz o N p—— b
mﬁmw . = N / | HAWTHORNE S
| ..,.Ox.ﬂ‘ w L e ———— - . _
1/ Sy | umcoue L o e
- \ \_% ~ g i _ - h— e —————————————— |l|IiIlll|||_.\.I ~ L
— T8 |4, STERLING z o o @
3onSON TN % Wy G\ e g s 4
: f J TN S, EDMUND al g 15
5 / %, EOMUND. 2| A | 2 i

TOMN

SHANNON




Version 2

{ \ " TOWER =
= =z |\ /,ww G
m 2 Mm»r_mmcw</f® LISBON
| -1 B, W AMERICA
LA \_macEuAN 1%
STAR | % LUDLOW
al ) A\ ,
2 \ \\ TUCKER
8 \
\
|
=

1-A
3562

.. Y ...\\\w..v\.. |
w mlh,wiilim%oz lx/ﬂ. pr A HIATT
. . P __HATT
| I \ g T
\ _ . S\ 2z enozeSN g SION__SION
mary | @] sty | 7 AMTY. \ 5 . S R L
U I, ] 1 \
3 = w
3 e - 15 lposol____————" = D 1& N 2
P . NEPTUNE | e = =] 24 S
A — EPTUNE Rl Sleesss | @l 2
éO i 7 : E S A S ; o o T
;mm,mso%w AT oRive .ﬂ./ LRHRE = o
D RV o 0F |
: ADELAIDE | _
|Lenuane . o o N | APELA i
ﬁ@v % & /é« . ||| HAWTHORNE' z
; B/ Gy (| uiscoue | . B S ST
[ & , - e, STERLING ST iz - i3 @
BRONSON 5 ~— & _,.m_vp e  |Ewom ] BB g _weo i
G > { 177NN A»nw EDMUND. = : %_ o “ 1
HITEFIELD _ -3 B S S g NORMAN Z z  NORMAN 3
X = - s | e | (R =g 2
B = P =l | STATELINE m. el — . _HANCOCK o =




Version 1

i =
m o \
] g
BARK | .
|
az>moz !
W e—y -
\ w1 i k
=f g Ol  COUNTY . o Rt
z ._ ~X " ___ _ _ \“&—A/ [/ [__ |||@rm_.wn_»%|o:m|._m|n
K0 ~ N __ \ ~ :
e m e m ~. | omum,_mmmmﬁ o w hm h CONCORD
oS < \
: > | 2| &l 2| & =l \ LAFAYETTE
: = w El Sy ol Tl Od o T .
; O T I -1 B @\
s N g \%  ARzonA N LRENEY
3 . | \.&O \4&? T e e
. : = | r/ ¥ A W- BARNES —F =
N rd m ST. JOSEPH \"Z.
./ — =) / e e el |
™ 2 NN S EARLE BARDSLEY
X REUBEN| Z Z|| X / | BEDARD _\\
X z 3o ="  HoRTON
R LEBANON * ml B = /_ o B % CALIFORNIA
_D Sf &F SN FA_w MIDDLESEX . e
,.”: ! /w. .MV.AQ . &/ & o —
_ o &F /& o) _ _ KEELEY
&7 A o ) EATON i
¥ & &f N8\ \z _ _ ANGELL
& s & v o I
GAES & | % Z M.. a
S/ & : 23l =1 Hl  eo CLAYTON
A S S - 4 T - o i
s < m |
\ : gl £ SMITHIES
5 = ol A
_ROY > ﬁw\, CAMPBELL - _
§ .nn.,imu XZ e - HIRST. b_lmO|U .b_rwo_w




Version 2

—

RESERVOIR

NW@M 3 “
DOYLE!Z |

\Q . \ sk \\ —— —

\> | _ oL o \\ |
\b L | | m ca.._u.u ] f
~y m q i 1 N_ ) L _... I ’
~ - 8| coury | YR\ A AR
= — .,Ru..u e e e o 1 L) ¥
_ \ A _____MELROSE

nf..i"n..". o =
CANONICUS
: S o1 | 1

3490 . .
o &_ __ e
_ % N

THOMAS
l.__i_i J
F
| O
(@)}
Z
O
o
P
o

HARRIS
FLINT
JENCKS
MASON
Sl
A
m
=
m
=<

BARNES

\HARGRAVES Z - ||
a| 3 BARDSLEY
REUBEN £ m__ N
2 o] £
o LEBANON T F““ ___CALIFORNIA
e _ MIDDLESEX
X ==t __ KEELEY
S  ANGELL _

DEAN

LEON_ CLAYIOR

SMITHIES

SWINDELLS
WALKER

ALSOP ' ALSOP




Order — Second Hand Article Store License for Robert Bagley d/b/a One Stop Thrift Shop at 1649 South Main Street

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on _ i _
Regulations, at a meeting held on December 7, 2021, voted unanimously

to recommend that the accompanying order be adopted, pending approval of the Fire
Chief.

S

C pttsen QT aspln

Clerk of Committees

IS-CC-018



City of Jrall River, 2 &y e

WHEREAS, the following order for a second hand article store license as
follows:

ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:
Robert Bagley, d/b/a One Stop Thrift Shop, 19 Spring Street, Taunton, MA 02780 for
permission to operate and maintain a second hand article store located at 1649 South
Main Street (antiques/collectibles and various used articles to be sold).

and, on November 30, 2021 the order was referred to the Committee on Regulations now
therefore, be it

ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:
*Robert Bagley, d/b/a One Stop Thrift Shop, 19 Spring Street, Taunton, MA 02780 for
permission to operate and maintain a second hand article store located at 1649 South
Main Street (antiques/collectibles and various used articles to be sold).

*Pending approval of the Fire Chief



Order — Auto Repair Shop License for Rodrigo Tacach d/b/a Tacach Auto Repair, Inc. located at 192 Eighteenth Street

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council
Councillors:

The Committee on . . )
Regulations, at a meeting held on December 7, 2021, voted unanimously

to recommend that the accompanying order be adopted.

O vtteen 4772

Clerk of Committees

1S-CC-019



City of Jfall River, 7 &y Cuneis

WHEREAS, the following order for an auto repair shop license as follows:
ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:

Rodrigo Tacach, 628 Buffinton Street, d/b/a Tacach Auto Repair, Inc. for a
license to operate an auto repair shop at 192 Eighteenth Street, on Lot K-1-38
Assessors Plan.

and, on November 30, 2021 the order was referred to the Committee on Regulations now
therefore, be it

ORDERED, that permission be and the same is hereby granted to:

Rodrigo Tacach, 628 Buffinton Street, d/b/a Tacach Auto Repair, Inc. for a
license to operate an auto repair shop at 192 Eighteenth Street, on Lot K-1-38
Assessors Plan.



Proposed Ordinance — Salary amendments ‘0

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on  Qrdinances and Legislation, at a meeting held on December 7, 2021,
voted 3 yeas, 1 nay, to recommend that the accompanying proposed ordinance be
passed through first reading, as amended, with Councilor Trott Lee voting in the negative and

Councilor Shawn E. Cadime absent and not voting.

Assistant Clerk of Committees

18-CC-019



City of FFall River, 2 Zs Cues

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter relates to

personnel be amended as follows:

Section 1.

By striking out Section 50-301, which section relates to Salary schedules for executive officers, department

heads and non-union personnel, in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following:

Director of Recreational Facilities

Grade | Effective Date | Step 1

Account Manager - Police AMP 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $61,000.00
Accreditation Coordinator ACCR 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $61,000.00
Administrative Assistant Board of Assessors/ ADAS 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $103,350.00
Administrator of Assessing

Administrative Assistant/Code Enforcement AACD 71112021 Not to exceed $61,000.00
Administrative Services Manager ADSM 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $80,000.00
Administrator of Community Utilities ADPU 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $140,000.00
Animal Control Officer ACOS 71112021 Not to exceed $38,050.00
Asset Manager/ GIS Specialist - Community Utilities GIS 71172021 Not to exceed $67,000.00
Assistant Assessor | ASI 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $82,680.00
Assistant Assessor || ASl| 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $66,144.00
Assistant City Auditor AAUD 711/2021 Not to exceed $82,680.00
Assistant City Clerk ACC 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $86,880.00
Assistant Collector ACOL 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $82,680.00
Sl s e e R ACCT |  7/1/2021 | Notto exceed $75,000.00
Assistant Purchasing Agent APUR 711/2021 Not to exceed $68,000.00
Assistant Treasurer ASTR 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $82,680.00
Audit/Grants Manager AGMA 7/1/2017 Not to exceed $75,000.00
ol = gl“;m;f;'%”f;ﬁ; srson ELCO | 7/1/2021 | Notto exceed $74,650.00
Chief of Staff Mayor's Office CHOF Not to exceed $90,000.00
City Auditor AUD 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $103,350.00
City Clerk CCLK 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $108,600.00
City Collector CCOL 71112021 Not to exceed $103,350.00
City Council Principal Clerk CCCT 71112021 Not to exceed $50,000.00
City Council Secretary CCsS 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $60,000.00
City Planner CPLN 71172021 Not to exceed $101,400.00
City Treasurer TREA 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $103,350.00
Commissioner for Recreational Facilities/ CRFD 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $85,000.00

10



Commissioner of Recreational Facilities and Cemeteries/

Administrator, Administrator Recreational Facilities, CRFC 71112021 Not to exceed $85,000.00
Cemeteries and Trees

Crime and Data Analyst - Police Department CDA 71112021 Not to exceed $61,000.00
Deputy Administrator - Community Utilities 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $112,000.00
Deputy Police Chief 20 years DP20 7/1/2017 Not to exceed $108,728.95
Deputy Police Chief 25 years DP25 7/1/2017 Not to exceed $109,441.74
Deputy Police Chief 30 years DP28 7/1/2017 Not to exceed $110,630.07
Director of Facilities Maintenance DFM 71112021 Not to exceed $112,550.00
Director of Health and Human Services HHS 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $100,000.00
ggrev?;c;rsof Minimum Housing Standards Inspectional DOMM 21112021 Not to exceed $75,000.00
ﬁ';igﬁ;f‘;?ﬂgﬂiﬁ@sB“"d'”gs and Code Enforcement/ | noyp | 7/1/2021 | Notto exceed $120,000.00
Director of Production/FRGTYV FRTV 7M/2017 Not to exceed $45,000.00
Director of Water Department DOAS 7/1/12021 Not to exceed $95,000.00
Director of Water Distribution and Maintenance DWDM 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $95,000.00
Director of Water Treatment and Resources DWTR 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $95,000.00
Employee Benefits Administrator EBAD 71112021 Not to exceed $74,650.00
Executive Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police EAAP 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $61,000.00
Forester - Community Utilities FORS 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $72,600.00
Human Resources Assistant HRA 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $50,150.00
Human Resources Generalist HRG 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $59,700.00
Manager of Operations Streets and Highways 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $85,000.00
Mayor's Administrative Assistant RCEP 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $50,000.00
Network Administrator CNET 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $86,100.00
Parking Clerk/Director of Traffic and Parking PKCK 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $88,750.00
Pfoject Manager, Facilities PMD 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $78,785.00
Project Manager - Community Utilities PMS 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $83,600.00
Project Specialist I/Financial Services PSFS 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $80,400.00
Project Specialist Il/Treasurer's Office PSPC 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $64,850.00
Project Specialist - Community Utilities PSW 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $64,850.00
Purchasing Agent PURA 711/2021 Noft to exceed $85,000.00
Residential Data Lister RDL 71172021 Not to exceed $42,400.00
Revaluation Specialist REVL 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $91,300.00
Sanitarian Supervisor SANI 711/2021 Not to exceed $76,900.00
Special Projects Media Mayor's Office SAM 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $50,000.00
Staff Nurse STNH 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $65,000.00
Student Intern Apprentice SINA Il‘:lglt”to avoeed 515,00 per
Treasurer-Collector TC 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $120,550.00

0



Veteran's Benefit Agent and Director of Veteran's
Services/Director of Veteran's Benefits VBAG 112021 Notto exceed §70,000.00
Water Quality Manager wam 7/1/2021 Not to exceed $76,000.00

By striking out in Section 50-302, which section relates to Salary schedules for contract personnel, the

Section 2.
following:

Grade
Chief of Staff Mayor’s Office CHOF

Director of Community Maintenance DRCM

Director of Financial Services DFST

Section 3.

Effective
Date

7-1-2017
7-1-2017

7-1-2017

Step 1

Per contract — not to exceed $78,780.00

Per contract — not to exceed $98,000.00

Per contract — not to exceed $140,000.00

By inserting in Section 50-302, which section relates to Salary schedules for contract personnel, in proper

alphabetical order, the following:

Grade

Director of Community Maintenance DRCM

Director of Financial Services DFST

Effective
Date

7-1-2021

7-1-2021

Step 1

Per contract

Per contract

\0



City of JFall River, 7 2 Bunor

BEIT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter relates
to traffic be amended as follows:

Section 1.

By inserting in Section 70-371, which section relates to parking prohibited at all tmes the
following: '
Name of Street Side Location
Eastern Avenue West From Bedard Street northerly for a distance of 60 feet
Section 2.

By striking out in Section 70-387, which section relates to handicapped parking the following:

Name of Street Side Location :

Fountain Street West Starting at a point 183 feet north of Division Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

South Main Street West Starting at a point 125 feet south of Center Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Whipple Street West Starting at a point 184 feet north of Cottage Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

NOV 3 0 2021

asserd ¢ 'nﬂ



12
Citp of Jrall River, 7 Gy Gunes

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter A110 Fee Schedule of the Code of the City of Fall River,
Massachusetts, 2018, which Section relates to Public Facilities, be amended, as follows:

By striking out in Section 54-161 Cemetery fees the following sub-sections and inserting
in place thereof, the following:

(1) Grave openings $ 750.00
Saturday/Holiday $1,150.00
(2) Single graves (including opening) $1,750.00
Saturday/Holiday $2,150.00
(3) Two-grave lots (side by side) $3,000.00
Two-grave lots double depth (liner included) $3,200.00
(4) Cremains opening $ 350.00
Saturday/Holiday $ 750.00

Cremation lot, Slant Marker (2 cremains) §$ 800.00
-Cremation lot, Flat Marker (2 cremains) $ 600.00

Niche Unit (2 cremains) $1,500.00
(8) Cemetery liners $ 650.00
Cremation liners $ 250.00

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

NOV 3 0 2021

(m.dama % { |




\3
City of FFall River, 4 &y G

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 74 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to utilities, be amended as follows:

By strlklng out Sec. 74-353 in Appendlx A-Fee Schedule, which section relates to
utilities, in its entlrety, and inserting in place thereof, the following:

For water billed on or after October 1, 2021, per 100 cu. ft. $3.49

CITY OF FALL RIVE
IN CITY COUNCIL

AUG 17 2021
VC??_,WEQ 0 INE Wi Tee

Drd“’\ ('
_5 \€as, %ggfm(uﬂmmmi

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

NOV 8 0 2021
PaSsed Tvougn Tavst

ﬁ@mg LD \as, L’cm%L




\3
City of Jfall River, 2% Gy Gt

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

Section 1.
That Section 74-134 of Appendix A-Fee Schedule of the Code of the City of Fall River,
Massachusetts, 2018, which Section relates to User Charges for Wastewater collection, be
amended, as follows:

Sub-Section 1.
By striking out in sub-section (1) of said section, “$5.59”, and inserting in place thereof, "$5.67",
and by striking out “July 1, 2020, and inserting in place thereof, "October 1, 2021".

Sub-Section 2.

By striking out in paragraph (a) of sub-section (2) of said section, “$5.59 ", and inserting in place
thereof, “$5.67", and by striking out “July 1, 2020", and inserting in place thereof, "October 1,
2021".

Sub-Section 3.

By striking out in paragraph (b) of sub-section (2) of said section, “$2.63", and inserting in place
thereof, “$2.67", and by striking out “July 1, 2020", and inserting in place thereof, “October 1,
2021".

Sub-Section 4.

By striking out in sub-section (4) of said section, all dollar values and inserting in place thereof,
the following:

$ 186.63

$ 362.11
$ 543.67
$ 723.20
$ 903.75
$1,081.26
$1,260.79
$1,437.28
$1616.81
$1,798.37

and, by striking out in said sub-section (4) “July 1, 2020", and inserting in place thereof, “October
1, 2021", )

Section 2.
That Section 74-140 of Appendix A-Fee Schedule of the Code of the City of Fall River,
Massachusetts, 2018, which Section relates to Stormwater fee, be amended, as follows:

By striking out in said section, "$184.00", and inserting in place thereof, “$188.00", and by striking
out “$46.00", and inserting in place thereof, "$47.00" and by striking out “July 1, 2020", and
inserting in place thereof, “October 1, 2021".

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF FALL RIVER

- eﬁ“}fg 17 ﬁz‘ " IN CITY COUNCIL
the Chvmiht "

on %?dmanus andk Lﬂhﬂislajnm. ' NOV 80 2021

5 L(II(&S, 2 oS Passm"muuqh Arst

[mdmg 5 %gmt H mdﬂg



City of Jfall River, 7 Zy G

(Councilor Christopher M. Peckham)

WHEREAS, the Fall River Police Department no longer requires civil service certification
for the position of Chief of Police, and

WHEREAS, 66 other municipalities in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts have Chief
of Police appointments subject to civil service and require testing through MGL Chapter 31,
Section 59, and

WHEREAS, the process of hiring the Chief of Police through civil service would create a
more equitable appointment process, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meet to review

this recommendation and discuss the potential benefits of returning this position back to civil
service standards. '

Filed: 12-8-21



City of Fall Riber, 4 oy Cunci

(Councilor Linda M. Pereira)
(Councilor Michelle M. Dionne)
(Councilor Trott Lee)

WHEREAS, water has been a source of energy for hundreds of years, and

WHEREAS, there are miles of water mains running through the City of Fall River, and

WHEREAS, hydropower is now a large source of renewable energy, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Administrator of Community Utilities investigate the possibility
of harvesting energy from specially designed in-pipe turbines to be installed in water mains to
generate electricity, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a presentation be delivered to the Committee on

Finance within 90 days, with all information acquired by the Administrator of Community Utilities
on this technology.

Filed: 12-8-21

15



City of Fall Riber, 7 2y Cunos

(Councilor Christopher M. Peckham)
ORDERED, that the Dispatch and Communication Center located in the Fall River Police

Station, 685 Pleasant Street, be named in memory of Joseph “Joe" Torres, who served the
community as a dedicated dispatcher for 28 years.

Filed: 12-8-21



RECEIVED

- 202 KoY 24 F"l2= 54 City of Fall River
" Notice of Claim

CITY GLERK -
oo A e Ty Shallt
Clalmant’s complete address: /f 6! 3 HMS ﬂn T- STF&J r“;' [E -,

; Telephone number: _Home: SQX agy7s 5{‘7? Worlc

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto'ai:mdent slip nd fall on public way ?.rfp b.g amage): k /
. lpo;m;ae,;,{r?; Apmugl . (2 )o/eorg J:c@ T
Date and time of accident: 3 A %ll\mnunt of damages claimed: $ g ?5‘ UZ)

E”‘iﬂf'&‘“ﬁi“Pf;*ﬁ;ﬁztf“ﬁﬁzﬁ*ﬂ““a T8

., Circumstances of the inmdent (attach additional pages if necessary); ﬁ
Oeccuphals ©rn Seromwd F[M-'?Vl nﬂT /f
ffmefrc? QPH-T— ah,a] SPm eopl 6 uffj:b& i /@/

olive . TAPJ %\?J%e, KJ:/’L?;@/ [ 7:}09/0.:9/&

f-}% 7;}6/( TD qu nl (#0855 + fovefbml Fﬂﬁ&upﬁ(ﬁf’ l’lﬂf’/ ﬂﬁﬂf/

Have you submrtted aclaimto any insurance company for damages arising from this mcident’-’ if so, name aré

address of insurance company: 0 Yes Mo

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that-you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other inf_omlation'you believe will be helpful in the processing of -
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was '

' -sustained).

| Date: // QD Qﬁg/ Eiaamantsmgn;ture

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file w:thm 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission o6f the Crty or its employees, you must file -
. within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ L., One Government Center, FalI River, MA 02?2.2

You should consult with your own attorney in preparmg ‘this claim form to understand your Iegal rights The
Oﬁ" ce of the Corporation Counsel is unable to prcwde legal assistance to private citizens.

{#For officidl use only: . ' - L .
CDPIES forwarded to: EJ/Ity Clerk B/Law I]/Cl!:f Council DO City Administrator G/ PO\ lQQ« Data: | L 3 HQJ




Wi WOV 2u P s 5y City of Fall River

Notjce of Claim
4 7ﬂ /On) gzé//
. Claimahntth t naﬁ’jéﬂ R ﬁ/f (/
; Clalmant’s complete address: [fq'% 19/605’&;\3" ﬁu"fif/ /)/
. Telephone number:  Home: kS_D? 287 5-9’7? Work: - SW T4

. Nature of claim: (e.g., me accident, slip and fall onh public way or property damage}
mwﬁﬂ’:ﬁ _ DAY)‘J Rye. :

' 17
Dat&ﬂndﬁmEOfacmdent' f_(') /(p' QO.R?Ama%rﬁ-ofdamagesclalmeds % L{ "_]5' o0

Exact location of thﬁcident (include as much detail as pasmbie]

NNE2S sod Slreel A
.7. Circumstances of the cident { h additional pages if necessary):
W farr) Sloyw ﬁ; /,;7” fﬂﬂ/@/

_ipike. th J; Q) 7/@% ey ﬁz/ 7] I/fLZW

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages a_lrising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: O Yes 0

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents thatyou provide will bacome the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other informatmn you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained), ‘ _ .
| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge:

| Date: ]/ i / g ,726”)2/ Claimant’s signature: ﬂi}ﬂ/}

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you musg

your claim Is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the Cn:y or its employees, yDu must file -

within twa years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

T

within 30 days of the incident. If

Retum this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fa H River, MIA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing ‘this claim form to understand your Iegal rights The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For officlel use only: ey 1Hes
I:uplesforwardedtc D/ityCerk E/lfaw D/ItyCoum:lI DCathdmlnistratcr B/*{’DQ Date: “\96”1;'

24




City of Fall River m eec.-3 P 12 28

Notice of Claim o _Xj‘
Claimant’s name: M }A(«?\\ AN (:DDS 6;3(, Njos Fliizifh - A

Claimant’s complete address:

Telephone number: Home:

q—:l.li ﬁ:’l‘ T"\"LD_S 6:(1 Work:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):

Y/ Y as e/ 7T
Date and time of accident: L//’f‘(/é?& &/  Amountof damages. claimed: $ éjﬁ =2

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):

Dur/fee s7 g2t Rivel
Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

770E 7 RN 31 A2 €

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address 0f|nzance company Kyves Ono —_
ﬂ?ﬁﬁ (E Jrisp /P WC e G667 gar i phw s 2

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs, (An{;

documents that you provide will become the pfoperty of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of

any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
' your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.
Date: 54222 ;[ @ / Claimant’s signaturee%}b\(zga\ (DDS 65\“\_‘@—5
WHEN TQ FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

 Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. .The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only:

Copies forwarded to: m/éyclerk Law liJ/i('wCouncil T Citydrministrator Q/;b( tﬂu_ Date: Z;’Z’élzz




BRANDON A. PARRELLI

December 3, 2021

City Clerk
Fall River
- Alison Bouchard
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

THE LAW OFFICES OF
BRANDONA PARRELLI

CE ‘VE D 33 Mulberry Strest
Springfield, MA01105

. TELEPHONE: (413) 730-4200

0 pee =5 B |9 FacsmiLE: (413) 739-0801

PARRELLILAW@YMAIL.COM
wls ¢ PLER ﬁ_gg—cg'

.--I.’-,II_E_ "”\:IE!’\ f’*ﬁ e

Via Ce}*riﬁed First Class Mail, Article No. 7020 1810 0000 7897 8767

RE: NOTICE OF PERSONAL INJURY PURSUANT TO M.G.L. ¢.258 § 4

* Person Injured: William Harvey .

Time of Injury: December 22, 2020

Place of Injury: Police Station, 685 Pleasant St, Fall River, MA 02721
Cause of Injury: Police Officer Excessive Use of Force

Dear City Clerk Bouchard:

Please be advised that this office has been retained to represent the interests of William Harvey in
regard to personal injuties he sustained while in the custody of the Fall River Police Department.
Please accept this as formal notice of Mr. Harvey s claim pursuant to M.G.L. c.258 § 4,

Very tru]y y\s,

Brandon Parrelh

Vot o MO Oured e Dy g



City of Fall River .t
Massachusetts 1 FFC-9 A @38
Planning Department “ (' N
PAULE. COOGAN o | WILLIAM G. KENNEY AICP
Mayor | City Planner

TOé Alison Bouc]:;arld -
' City Clerk

FROM: Fall River Planning Board

RE: PLANNING BOARD MINUTES
October 13, 2021

The Fall River Planning Board held a Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, October 13,
2021, in the 1% Floor Hearing Room, One Government Cente:r Fall River, MA for the purpose of
considering the matters set forth in the agenda originally posted with your office on September
20, 2021.

Members prt;sent: Cynthia Sevigny, Chair; Mario Lucciola, Vlce Chair; Gloria Pacheco,
_ ' Elizabeth Andre
Members absent:  John Ferreira

Also present: William Kenney, C1ty Planner; Katilin Young, Assistant City Planner,
Nina Pavao, Recording Clerk; and Michael Ferreira, FRGTV.

“Minutes” of this meeti_ug are as follows:

'Ms. Sevigny opened the meeﬁng at 5:30 pm with roll call attendance and read the Open Meeting Law
statement.

OLD BUSINESS

Lexington Estates Subdivision — Tabled from September 8, 2021 Meeting

M. Kenney provided statris report; the subdivision has been paved and lighting has been
installed. The sewer and drainage have been set. The remainder of the north side of the road w111

: One Government Center ® Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2561 ® FAX (508) 324-2564 ® wkenney@fallriverma.org



be completed next year. Mr. Kenney suggested taking item off agenda until further work is
completed.

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Lucciola and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to remove item from agenda.

New Business

1. Repetitive Petition

Owner: Angel Estrella Molina

Apphcant: CEC INC,

Location: 756 Second Street

Assessors Map: 1-13-33

Ms. Sevigny opened a public hearing on the matter.

Dan Aguiar from CEC Inc., representing the applicant, spoke regarding the new proposal.
Applicant is now proposing a 2-unit town house with 2 off street parking spaces per unit,
showing a substantial change from the previous proposal, which was for a 4 unit
apartment building with 1 parking space per unit.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Andre and Seconded by Ms, Pacheco, it was
unanimously VOTED 4-0 to close the public hearing.

Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Lucciola and Seconded by Ms. Andre, it was
unanimously VOTED 4-0 that there are specific and material changes to the proposal, upon
which it was previously denied by the Zoning Board of Appeals, and to forwatd the matter
to the Zoning Board.

Documents used during the meeting:
Copy of Appeal Application Form Dated 6/8/2021
Rehearing Request Letter
Variance Plan of Land
Abutter List
Tax Certification Form

Legal Adverting Proof



2. FORM-A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Require Approval
(ANR Plan of Land)
A. File No. 21-1512
Owner/Applicant: KASA, LLC
Property Location: 2501 South Main Street
. Assessors Map: B-02-0012

Mr. Kenney recommended that the Board vote to authorize the Chair to endorse the plan,
“Approval Under the Subdivision Control Law Not Required.”

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Andre and Seconded by Ms. Pacheco, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control act
not required.”

Documents used during the meeting:
Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not To Require Approval
Tax Certification Form

Approval Not Required Plan of Land

B. File No. 21-1513
Owner/Applicant: DBD Investments LLC
Property Location: 183 Fulton & 81 Essex Street
Assessor’s Map: S-17-0010

Mr. Kenney recommended that the Board vote to authorize the Chair to endorse the plan,
“Approval Under the Subdivision Control Law Not Required.”

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control act
not required.”

Doc.uments used during the meefing:
Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not To Require Approval
Tax Certification Form

Approval Not Required Plan of Land

C. File No. 21-1514



Owner/Applicant: Marino A. Benevides
Property Location: 150-160 Purchase Street
Assessor’s Map: U-08-0048, 0049

Mr. Kenney recommended that the Board vote to authorize the Chair to endorse the plan,
“Approval Under the Subdivision Control Law Not Required,” as a Variance was issued in July
0f 2021,

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Andre and Seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control act
not required.”

Documents used during the meeting:
Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not To Require Approval
Tax Certification Form

Approval Not Required Plan of Land

D. File No, 21-1515
Owner/Applicant: Carolyn M McMann
Property Location: 206 Lapham Street
Assessor’s Map: F-14-0007

Mr. Kenney recommended that the Board vote to authorize the Chair to endorse the plan,
“Approval Under the Subdivision Control Law Not Required” as a Variance was granted in
March of 2021,

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Ms. Andre, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0 to direct the Chair to endorse the plan “approval under the subdivision control act
not required.”

Documents used during the meeting:
Form A Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not To Require Approval
Tax Certification Form

Approval Not Required Plan of Land

3. Open Meeting Law Complaint — filed October 3, 2021 by Patrick Higgins

25



25

Mr. Kenney recommended to refer matter to the Corporation Counsel.

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Pacheco and Seconded by Ms. Andre, it was
unanimously VOTED 4-0 to refer matter to Law Department,

Documents used during the meeting:
Open Meeting Law Complaint Filed by Patrick Higgins on 10/3/2021

4. Approval of Minutes- September 8, 2021 Meeting

Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Andre and Seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was
unanimously VOTED 3-0 to approve minutes from September 8, 2021 meeting. Ms.
Pacheco abstained from vote due to absence at September 8, 2021 meeting.

5. Citizens’ Input- No citizens present.

6. Adjournment- Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Lucciola and Seconded by Ms. Andre,
it was unanimously VOTED 4-0 to adjourn meeting at 6:06pm.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Planning Board Agenda for 10/13/2021 Meeting
Planning Board Minutes from 9/8/2021 Meeting

ML 20
Recording Clerk
In Planning Board, December 8, 2021

Approved



City Council

From: Collin Dias <collind00@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 1:41 PM
To: City Clerk; City Council; Leite, Ines; Mayor; Linda Pereira; Peckham, Christopher; C Ponte;

Rumsey, Alan J,; Michelle Dionne
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Letter to Mayor Coogan

Good afternoon Mr. Mayor,

| would like to direct your attention to section 9-18 of the Fall River City Charter. That provision regards public comment
rules for multi member bodies. Your TIF board meeting, which was held yesterday, did not have any opportunity for
residents to give citizens input, which is required under the city charter. Under section 9-14, you have the responsibility
to make sure to assure the charter is faithfully followed. | would ask you to make sure for the next TIF board meeting
that there is a vote to create policies for citizens input and to allow full transparency to the public, as required by

charter.

Also, | am awaiting a response to my request for minutes I sent to you for the TIF board minutes.

To the city council, | respectfully ask that this letter be added to the next available city council agenda for the edification

of all councilors.
Thank you very much,
Collin Dias

Sent from my iPhone

- .
- o
S =
= (] £
o 1 i
2
...-..- ! —U ci
i T
(ot =
| w



CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS

MEETING: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 at 5:55 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Cliff Ponte, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Trott Lee,
Christopher M. Peckham, Leo O. Pelletier and Linda M. Pereira

ABSENT: None
IN ATTENDANCE: None

The President called the meeting to order at 5:58 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be recorded
with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the hearings was to
hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,

it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened.

Second Hand Article Store

1 Robert Bagley, d/b/a One Stop Thrift Shop, 19 Spring Street, Taunton, MA 02780 for permission
to operate and maintain a second hand article store located at 1649 South Main Street
(antigues/collectibles and various used articles to be sold).

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The President

then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. The President then asked the

City Clerk if any proponents or opponents submitted testimony and the City Clerk stated that none was

received. On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Bradford

L. Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed.

On a motion made by Councilor Trott Lee and seconded by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham, it was

unanimously voted that the hearing be opened.

Auto Repair Shop

2. Rodrigo Tacach, 628 Buffinton Street, d/b/a Tacach Auto Repair, Inc. for a license to operate an
auto repair shop at 192 Eighteenth Street, on Lot K-1-38 Assessors Plan.

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The President

then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. The President then asked the

City Clerk if any proponents or opponents submitted testimony and the City Clerk stated that none was

received. On a motion made by Councilor Trott Lee and seconded by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham,

it was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed.

On a motion made by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and seconded by Councilor Trott Lee, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:01 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda (attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk

2+



COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President CIiff Ponte, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Trott Lee,
Christopher M. Peckham and Leo O. Pelletier

ABSENT: Councilor Linda M. Pereira

IN ATTENDANCE: Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services
Alan Rumsey, Corporation Counsel

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:38 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be recorded
with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to address the
Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of business in the
Committee on Finance. :

1. Citizens’ Input

Pat Casey, 26 Mount Hope Avenue — Elections and Citizen Input

A motion was made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby to waive the rules to allow Pat Casey to finish her
comments, but received no second and the motion failed to carry.

Alexander Silva, 263 Pine Street — Purchase and Sales Agreements

The City Clerk read a communication received for citizen input, a copy of which is attached hereto and
made a part of these minutes.

Patrick Higgins, 1197 Robeson Street — Cemetery Fees and Councilor Addresses

On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier; it was
unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow Corporation Counsel to comment on the allegations
made regarding the residential addresses of City Councilors elect, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira
absent and not voting. Corporation Counsel stated that no sworn statement has been submitted
regarding the matter. These are only allegations and not an official complaint. He then highlighted that
if an official complaint was issued 14 days prior to the election, with probable cause then a summons
would be served. He also mentioned that if the formal complaint was received 14 days after the

2%



election, then the result would be to make any necessary changes to the residential address in
question. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that if someone is homeless, that doesn't mean that they
could not run for office. Corporation Counsel stated that there is a 17 page document that addresses
those issues titled Residence for Voting Purposes.

2. Resolution req. Administration present updated 5 year financial forecast
The Director of Financial Services stated that the 5 year financial forecast is due to be presented to the
City Council 180 days before the start of the fiscal year. She then mentioned that very few changes

" have been made to the draft since the previous discussion. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau asked
what the projected deficit is for Fiscal Year 2023. Mary Sahady stated approximately $5.5 million
dollars. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked if the possible debt exclusion for a new building for Diman
Regional Vocational Technical High School will be included in the final document. Mary Sahady stated
those amounts will be included in the 5 Year Financial Forecast when submitted to the City Council.

3. Transfers and appropriations as follows:
The Director of Financial Services provided a brief overview of all the transfers and appropriations.
e Order appropriating $609,959 as follows:
$543,628 from General Fund Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund
$ 8,203 from Water Fund Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund
$ 2,431 from Sewer Fund Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund
$ 55,697 from EMS Fund Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund

e Order appropriating $501,274 from EMS Fund Free Cash to EMS Fund Stabilization
The Director of Financial Services stated that this transfer is made on an annual basis.

o Order appropriating $400,000 from General Fund Free Cash to Claims and Damages
The Director of Financial Services stated that this transfer is to fund a settlement.

o Order appropriating $260,453 from General Fund Free Cash to Education — All Other
The Director of Financial Services stated that this transfer is needed to fund Fall River students that are
attending Bristol County Agricultural High School.

o Order appropriating $1,167,613 from General Fund Free Cash to School Appropriation

e Order appropriating $2,814,395 from General Fund Free Cash to reduce ordinary and
municipal receipts

Mary Sahady stated that this transfer is necessary to balance the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget. She then
mentioned that after this transfer there would be a balance of approximately $250,000.00 in Free Cash.
Councilor Leo O. Pelletier stated that a balance of approximately $250,000.00 is not sufficient in case
of an emergency. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne asked why the Free Cash balance was approximately
$5 million.dollars. The Director of Financial Services stated that the needed snow and ice transfers
were not approved by the City Council. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne then asked why the funds that
were earmarked for Columbia Square can’t be used to pay off the claim for the Purchase Street
Streetscape Project. Mary Sahady stated that once the matter became a claim, then capital funds
cannot be used to pay for a claim. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne asked if the 29 vacant positions have
been filled. Mary Sahady stated not that she was aware of. The Director of Financial Services stated
that she had reviewed a list of reductions and a reduction could be made from $2.8 million dollars to
$1.1 million dollars. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that he could support $1.1 million dolfars to
balance the budget.



e Order appropriating $550,000 as follows:
$350,000 from Sewer Retained Earnings to reduce sewer departmental receipts
$200,000 from Water Retained Earnings to reduce sewer departmental receipts
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that this is a start and he will support this transfer, since there is a
draft Water and Sewer Use of Retained Earnings Policy in progress. Mary Sahady stated that this is a
start and the Administration is open to discuss the Councilor's recommendations.

e Order appropriating $40,000 from Veterans’ Benefits Expenses to Veterans’ Benefits
Salaries

Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked if the position had been filled. Mary Sahady stated that the position
had been filled. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that this request should have been presented to
the City Council prior to the hiring of an individual. Mary Sahady explained that this oversight occurred
during the period of the former Veterans’ Benefits Agent retiring and the néw one being hired.
Councilor Christopher M. Peckham asked if American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds could be used to
purchase police cruisers. The Director of Financial Services stated that this matter is still under review.
Council President Cliff Ponte asked how much free cash was used to balance the Fiscal Year 2022
Budget. The Director of Financial Services stated approximately $8.4 million dollars.

Citizens' Input Time = After Discussion of Financial Matters:
None

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by'Councﬁor Michelle M. Dionne, it
was unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:05 p.m., with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

&t d."fﬁ:y—éﬂ_

Clerk of Committees



' NOVEMBER 16, 2021
- COMMUNICATIONS
‘ SUBMITTED
FOR
CITIZENS’ INPUT



RECEIVED

Tao: fall River City Council

From: Patrick Higgins 071 Moy | 5 A q L9
RE: Public Input November 16, 2021, meeting. '

CHYCL K
| write in opposition to the raising of the fees for the Cemeteries. The Park Bpard,did approve these rate

‘increases at a recent meeting, but | am firmly of the opinion that any fee increases, parks, cemeteries,
food permits, etc. be deliberated upon after a publicly posted public hearing where people can come
and give testimony about any proposed new fee increases and how the new fees will impact their
personal budgets or the budgets of any organizations that they represent.

| also think that any fee increases should be deliberated upon by the ordinance’s subcommittee of the
City Council at a publicly posted public hearing. Why are we pushing these new fee increases in
complete darkness? The open meeting law philosophy is the more transparent a public body is, the
better the public is served. '

On a second matter, it has come to my attention that Vice President Pamela Laliberte and city councilor
Trott Lee were both elected by fraud. On election day, when the voters of the City of Fall River were
deliberating and voting on who they wished to have elected to represent them as a city councilor both
city councilors did NOT live at the address that was listed on the ballot. It should also be noted that
Elections Board Chairman Kelly Souza Young knew that Trott Lee had filed fraudulent nomination papers
as she was Trott Lee’s landlord and had personal knowledge that he no longer lived at the address that
was listed on his fraudulent nomination papers. As a result of this fraud, | must demand that the Council
President require both councilors to publicly disclose their current residence address at the conclusion
of the reading of this public input or demand that both resign effective immediately. [f they fail to do
either, | will pursue any and all legal options available to me to force them to be removed and criminally
charged with fraud. : ;

Patrick Higgins
1197 Robeson St
Fall River, MA 02720

patrick@ patrickhiggins.net



COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Cliff Ponte, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Trott Lee,
Christopher M. Peckham, Leo O. Pelletier and Linda M. Pereira

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE: Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services
John Perry, Director of Community Maintenance

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be recorded
with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to address the
Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of business in the
Committee on Finance.

i Citizens’ Input

On a motion made by Councilor Trott Lee and seconded by Councilor Leo O. PeHeﬁer it was
unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow a non — Fall River resident to speak.

Amy Melody, 7 Oaklawn Street, New Bedford, MA — Creative Arts Network/BCC Events/Historical Tour

2, Resolution — Committee on Finance meet with Administration to discuss trash collection

and proposal for Cart Program
On a motion made by Councilor Trott Lee and seconded by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham, it was
unanimously voted to lift the matter from the table. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau stated that there
was a great deal of dialogue regarding this matter during the budget discussions. She then stated that
when she met with the Mayor, he was in agreement that the City should not be collecting commercial
trash. The Director of Community Maintenance stated that there are approximately 225 businesses
that are currently being collected. He then stated that when the collection of business trash ends, there
will be a savings of between $150,000.00 and $200,000.00 per year. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau
stated that ordinances will need to be updated to clearly state that businesses will no longer have trash
collected. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne stated that yard waste disposal costs approximately $300.00
per truckload. She then stated that sometimes these trucks are half empty when offloading and the
City is still being charged $300.00. The Director of Community Maintenance stated that it does happen
on occasion that a truck maybe only half or three quarters full, but will need to be emptied as that route
may be finished. He also highlighted that there are only 11 communities in Massachusetts that do not
have either a trash disposal fee or pay-as-you-throw (PAYT) program. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne
asked if American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds may be used, since trash would fall under health.
The Director of Financial Services stated that she was not sure if that would be an acceptable use of
funds. Councilor Trott Lee stated that in 2013 the Board of Health voted on PAYT, so it should be



22

eligible. He then stated that the residents need to be more vigilant on recycling and composting to
reduce the amount of solid waste that is generated. He then asked how a business with residences in
the same building are handled. The Director of Community Maintenance stated that an estimate of
percentages is calculated. Councilor Trott Lee then asked what happens to all the cardboard from
schools. The Director of Community Maintenance stated that the City is recycling as much as possible.
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that this matter has been discussed for a very long time. He then
asked when the City Council can expect the Administration to submit ordinance changes. John Perry
stated as soon as possible. Council President Cliff Ponte stated that this resolution could be referred to
the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation to allow the committee to work with Corporation Counsel
to prepare a proposed ordinance. The Director of Community Maintenance stated that he would
schedule a meeting of the Solid Waste Task Force to discuss the matter. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime
stated that there are many aspects of these proposed changes, such as religious and non-profit
organizations also be affected by the changes. He then mentioned that someone needs to do a cost
benefit analysis on the possible new projects like a cardboard bailer and a municipal solid and bulky
waste shredder. The Director of Community Maintenance stated that he has a meeting scheduled for

- Monday, December 6, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. with E-Z Disposal to discuss any contract changes.
Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked for the balance remaining on the loan for the trash compactor trucks
that the City had purchased prior to privatizing solid waste collection. The Director of Financial
Services stated that she would forward that information to all Councilors. On a motion made by
Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne, it was unanimously voted
to recommend the resolution be referred to the Committee on Ordinances and Legisiation.

3. Discussion re: Fiscal Year 2022 Durfee High School Debt Exclusion

The Director of Financial Services provided a brief overview of the Fiscal Year 2022 Durfee High
School Debt Exclusion. She then stated that the Department of Revenue (DOR) did not have a
certified vote, so this matter is on the agenda to obtain the necessary vote for DOR. Council President
Cliff Ponte stated that this debt exclusion will not take place this year.

4, Transfer and appropriation - order appropriating $190,000 from General Fund Free Cash to
Insurance

The Director of Financial Services stated that the property insurance for the City has increased due to

‘the new high school. Councilor Trott Lee asked why this item was not presented to the School

Department. Mary Sahady stated that all property insurance is part of the municipal side of the budget,

but is net school spending eligible.

Citizens’ Input Time — After Discussion of Financial Matters:
None

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Trott Lee, if was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:17 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting;
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

QW QT Al

Clerk of Committees



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Cliff Ponte, presiding;
" Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby,
Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Trott Lee, Christopher M. Peckham,
and Leo O, Pelletier

ABSENT: Councilor Linda M. Pereira
IN ATTENDANCE: Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services

President Cliff Ponte called the meeting to order at 8:13 p.m. with a moment of silence followed
by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or video and
transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS
On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to take items a. through e. together, with Councilor Linda M.
Pereira absent and not voting.
1 Mayor and orders to accept and expend the following grants:

a. $20,000 — Greening the Gateway Cities Municipal Grant Program

b. $2,500,000 — Mass Works Infrastructure Program

¢. $50,000 — Municipal Road Safety (MRS) Grant Program

d. $20,000 — Real Estate Services Technical Assistance

e. $82,853 — Edward Byrne Memorial Assistance Grant (JAG) Program — Local

Solicitation

Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau stated that recently the Administration has not included all the
requested information, but these grants have all requested information. She then mentioned
that if they continue to do so, she has no problem voting on the meeting they are listed on the
agenda. She then stated that when transfers and appropriations are submitted they are always
in the Committee on Finance for discussion and on the regular agenda. She then asked if this
can be done with grants. Council President Cliff Ponte stated that they can do that if that is the
request of the Council. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne stated that there used to be a lack of
information but Mary Sahady has been providing it. On a further motion made by Councilor
Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham, it was unanimously
voted to adopt items a. through e., with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.
Approved, November 18, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor



Z Mayor and order appropriating $609,959 as follows:

$543,628 from General Fund Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund

$ 8,203 from Water Fund Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund

$ 2,431 from Sewer Fund Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund

$ 55,697 from EMS Fund Free Cash to OPEB Trust Fund
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the order be adopted, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira
absent and not voting.

3 Mayor and order appropriating $501,274 from EMS Fund Free Cash to EMS Fund
Stabilization

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.

Cadime, it was unanimously voted that the order be adopted, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira

absent and not voting.

4, Mayor and order appropriating $400,000 from General Fund Free Cash to Claims and
Damages

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletjer, it

was unanimously voted that the order be adopted, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and

not voting.

5. Mayor and order appropriating $260,453 from General Fund Free Cash to Education —
All Other

On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it

was unanimously voted that the order be adopted, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and

not voting.

6. Mayor and order appropriating $1,167,613 from General Fund Free Cash to School
Appropriation

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier,

it was unanimously voted that the order be adopted, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and

not voting.

7. Mayor and order appropriating $2,814,395 from General Fund Free Cash to reduce
ordinary and municipal receipts
The order was originally presented in the sum of $2,814,395 to be transferred from the General
Fund Free Cash, but was amended to $1,140,386 to reduce ordinary and municipal receipts. On
a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order, as amended, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent
and not voting. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime questioned if there was an order reducing the
expenses as well. The Director of Financial Services stated that there is an additional order to
reduce expenses. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime then stated that two votes will need to be taken.
Council President Cliff Ponte stated that the items will be taken separately.

8. Mayor and order appropriating $550,000 as follows: _
$350,000 from Sewer Retained Earnings to reduce sewer departmental receipts
$200,000 from Water Retained Earnings to reduce sewer departmental receipts
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was voted 7 yeas, 1 nay to adopt the order, with Council President Cliff Ponte voting in
the negative and Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.



9. Mayor and order appropriating $40,000 from Veterans' Benefits Expenses to Veterans'
Benefits Salaries

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-

Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent

and not voting.

10. Mayor requesting reappointment of Debbie Pacheco to the Commission on Disability
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Trott Lee, it was
unanimously voted to confirm the reappointment, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and
not voting.

11.  City Assessor re: establishment of Fiscal Year 2022 tax factor and tax levy

On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to accept the communication and place it on file, with
Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

12.  Mayor and proposed ordinance requesting change of classification of position of City
Engineer to Contract Personnel

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-

Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to refer the proposed ordinance to the Committee on

Ordinances and Legislation, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

13.  Mayor and proposed ordinance increasing cemetery fees

On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow Mary Sahady to answer
questions. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne stated that she understood item #1 having an
increased fee for a grave opening on a Saturday or holiday, but did not understand why the fee
for purchasing a single grave had a Saturday or holiday increased fee. The Director of Financial
Services stated that the Board of Park Commissioners voted on these proposed fee increases,
so Christopher Parayno will need to send any proposed changes back to the Board of Park
Commissions for an additional vote. She then stated that she will request clarification of the
fees prior to a meeting of the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation. On a further motion
made by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was
unanimously voted to refer the proposed ordinance to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

14. Traffic Commission recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

COMMITTEE REPORTS - None




ORDINANCES

Second Reading and Enroliment
15.  Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Miscellaneous

On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through second
reading and enrollment, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting. On a further
motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed to be ordained, with
Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

Approved, November 17, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

RESOLUTIONS - None
CITATIONS — None

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Curb Removals:

16. Nicholas Botelho, 28 Charlotte St. — 22.6 ft. at 26-28 Charlotte St.

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Trott Lee,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not
voting.

Approved, November 17, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

17. Robert Fortier, 1634 Drift Rd, Unit N, Westport, MA, 02790 —158.3 ft, at 26 Kilburn St.
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent
and not voting.

Approved, November 17, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

18. Marcilio Silva, 653 King St. — 34 Feet at 653 King St.

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Trott Lee,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not
voting.

Approved, November 17, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

19. Garrett and Lisa Blanchette, 1235 Newhall St. — 23.4 ft. at 1235 Newhall St.

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Trott Lee,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not
voting.

Approved, November 17, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor



30.  City resident requesting the renaming of Griffin Park Playground/Basketball Area in
memory of Miguel Sanjurjo

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.

Peckham, it was unanimously voted to refer the request to the Planning Board, with Councilor

Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

Council President Cliff Ponte called for a recess at 8:34 pm. The City Council reconvened at
8:37 pm.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES -~ None

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON:

ORDERS - HEARINGS

19a. Adoption of the percentage of the local tax levy to be borne by each class of property for
Fiscal Year 2022 .

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.

Kilby, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order for a tax shift at 1.75, with Councilor Linda M.

Pereira absent and not voting.

Approved, November 17, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

On a further motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor
Christopher M. Peckham, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order for the tax levy, with
Councilor Linda M. Pereira absent and not voting.

Approved, November 17, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:39 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk



Sl

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
- Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President CIiff Ponte, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby,
Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Trott Lee, Christopher M. Peckham,
Leo O. Pelletier and Linda M. Pereira

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE: Seth T. Aitken, Assistant Corporation Counsel
Paul Ferland, Administrator of Community Utilities

President Cliff Ponte called the meeting to order at 7:17 p.m. with a moment of silence followed
by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or video and
transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1 Mayor and order appropriating $190,000 from General Fund Free Cash to Insurance
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted fo adopt the order.

2 Mayor and Fiscal Year 2022 Durfee High School Debt Exclusion
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier,
it was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

3. Mayor and proposed ordinance regarding salary updates

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation.

4, Mayor and Special Act to appoint retired police officers as special police

On a motion made by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and seconded by Councilor Trott Lee, it
was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow Assistant Corporation Counsel Seth T. Aitken
to answer questions. Seth T, Aitken stated that this matter is a home rule petition that with the
approval of the City Council will be forwarded to the state for approval. This would entitle police
officers who have retired from the City of Fall River and are certified, to be appointed as Special
Police Officers in the City of Fall River. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked if the City is limiting
itself to only retired police officers from Fall River for a reason. The Assistant Corporation
Counsel stated that the City is aware of which retirees have maintained their certification.
Councilor Christopher M. Peckham stated that this is due to the new police reform bill. Council
President Cliff Ponte asked if this matter would only affect retired police officers. The Assistant
Corporation Counsel stated that this will only be for Fall River retirees under 70 years of age.
Council President Cliff Ponte asked if these retirees would have union protection. Mr. Aitken
stated that they will not have any union protection. He also stated that the order was amended
by deleting the last sentence in section five, which read "A special police officer appointed
pursuant to this act shall be considered a reserve or intermittent police officer and subject to the



third paragraph of M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section 96B and shall not be considered a full time police
officer”. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to adopt the order as amended, with Councilor Christopher
M. Peckham voting in the negative.

Approved, December 2, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

5. Board of Election Commissioners certifying City Election Results of November 2, 2021
On a motion made by Councilor Trott Lee and seconded by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham,
it was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

6. Board of Election Commissioners re: Redistricting Map of Fall River
On a motion made by Councilor Trott Lee and seconded by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham,
it was unanimously voted that the communication be matter be approved.

COMMITTEE REPORTS — None
ORDINANCES - None
RESOLUTIONS - None

CITATIONS

f Andrea Baldwin and K.R. Rezendes, Inc. — For their time and decorations for the BOO!
at the Beach Halloween Bash

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.

Peckham, it was unanimously voted to adopt the citations.

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Second Hand Adicle Store:

8. Robert Bagley, d/b/a One Stop Thrift Shop, 19 Spring Street, Taunton, MA 02780,
located at 1649 South Main Street

The City Clerk stated the Police Chief as well as the Deputy Tax Collector recommended the

license be denied. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor

Christopher M. Peckham, it was unanimously voted to refer the order to the Committee on

Regulations.

Auto Repair Shop:
9. Rodrigo Tacach, 628 Buffinton Street, d/b/a Tacach Auto Repair, Inc., located at

192 Eighteenth Street :
The City Clerk stated the Police Chief recommended the license be denied. On a motion made
by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham, it was
unanimously voted to refer the order to the Committee on Regulations.

ORDERS - MISCELLANEOUS
10. Police Chief's report on licenses
2022 Taxicab Drivers:

Domingos Almeida Jr. Manuel Aimeida Darrell Carlsen
Melissa Carvalho Simone Desnoyers Paul Laberge
William Marshall Richard Mello Thomas Miranda
George Oliveira Judy Palani John D. Purcell
Edward Rego Laura Rodriguez Carl Shepard
Delores Socall Richard J. Souza Stephen Stets

Gary Teixeira Dorothy Ward Mostafa Yukoob

1



On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Shawn E,
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

1. Auto Body Shop License Renewals:
Ronald Pedro d/b/a ABC Auto Body & Sales, located on 753 Pleasant Street
David Saber, Eleventh Street Association, Inc. d/b/a Saber Auto Body, located at
231 Bedford Street

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.

Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

Approved, December 2, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

12.  Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
Francis B. May d/b/a Brad’s Auto Service located at 156 President Avenue
John J. Mattie Jr. d/b/a Mattie Imports, Inc., located at 80 William S. Canning Boulevard
Jacinto Silva d/b/a Tech Service Center, Inc., located at 70 William Street
On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted to-adopt the order.
Approved, December 2, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

13.  Auto Body Shop Transfer:
Transfer of auto body shop license no. 136 located at 232 Lapham Street from
Jody Oliveira d/b/a Dover Towing, Inc. to Dylan Jarabek d/b/a Top Tier Auto Body
On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.
Approved, December 2, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

14,  Auto Repair Shop Transfer:
Transfer of auto repair shop license no. 282 located at 232 Lapham Street from
Jody Oliveira d/b/a Dover Towing, Inc. to Dylan Jarabek d/b/a Top Tier Auto Body
On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.
Approved, December 2, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

15.  City Engineer prepare plans for the acceptance of Glendale Street from North Main to
dead end

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Planning Board.

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

16.  Claims

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel.

17.  Structure on or over a public way — 6"x4" permanent sign for Cars Unlimited Sales, LLC
to be placed on 72 Everett Street

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.

Peckham, it was unanimously voted fo approve the permit.

3l



Sl

18. Drainlayer license for TD Construction

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to approve the drainlayer bond.

Approved, December 2, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

City Council Minutes:

19. Public Hearing Minutes — November 16, 2021

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to approve the minutes.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

20. National Grid's Yearly Operational Plan and Notice

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted that the notice be accepted and placed on file.

21, Department of Environmental Protection re: Waterways License Application
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted that the notice be accepted and placed on file.

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2021

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:

All readings with Emergency Preamble:

B6a.  Proposed Ordinance - Traffic, handicapped parking -

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was voted 9 yeas fo adopt the emergency preamble. On a further motion made by
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne, it was
unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading, second reading,
passed to be enrolled and passed to be ordained.

Approved, December 2, 2021, Paul E, Coogan, Mayor

6b. Proposed Ordinance — City Engineer

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was voted 9 yeas to adopt the emergency preamble. On a further motion made by
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham, it was
unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading, second reading,
passed to be enrolled and passed to be ordained.

Approved, December 2, 2021, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

First Reading:
6c. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.

6d. Proposed Ordinance — Cemetery Fees
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.



2l

Action:

Ge. Proposed Ordinance — Water and Sewer Rates

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Trott Lee,
it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow the Administrator of Community Utilities to
answer questions. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau stated that she is not in favor of the rate
increase because she believes that more American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds should be
used for water and sewer upgrades. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that he will support the
rate increases as he requested that a policy for water and sewer free cash be implemented and
that has been done. He then stated that the use of more ARPA funds will not lower water and
sewer rates, it will only provide lower increases in the future. Councilor Trott Lee stated that he
cannot support any rate increases for water and sewer. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier stated that
we need to support these rate increases, as all residents deserve clean and safe water. Paul
Ferland stated that the current rates do not support the current budget. He then mentioned that
the state has already lowered the department’s rating and if the state were to take over our
water supply, the state will dictate what the rates will be to support the budget and have a
sufficient number of qualified employees for operations. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier stated that if
the City loses control of the water department, then the rates will be much higher than this
increase. He then asked Paul Ferland if the department has recently lost any employees. Paul
Ferland stated that he has recently lost two employees. He highlighted that one long-term
employee accepted a position at another community for a higher salary. He then stated that
another long-term employee had plans to retire from the City of Fall River, but left for a better
opportunity. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that she was not in agreement with the rate
increases, but the price of chemicals has increased tremendously and the City needs to pay
wages that will retain employees. She then mentioned that because there is no longer a
director in the water department, the City had to contract with Woodard and Curran to maintain
state regulations, which is a significant cost to the City. Paul Ferland stated that it was
mentioned at the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meeting that lead had been found
in the water supply. He then stated that in the 1920s, 1930s and 1940s the water service to the
homes were lead and also copper pipes were soldered with lead. He then mentioned that with
the water main replacements, any old lead service pipes are being removed. Councilor Trott
Lee asked how many years the City of Fall River has raised rates. Paul Ferland stated the last
year that the water and sewer rates were not raised was 2013. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime
stated that it is very important to understand how government works. He mentioned that the
City provides a service that needs to be supported by rate increases. He then stated that every
year the City Council has approved the next phase of the water main replacement program,
therefore the City Council needs to approve rates that will provide funds to pay for these
upgrades. Councilor Christopher M. Peckham stated that he witnessed the response to an
emergency water repair in this neighborhood and the service was phenomenal. Council
President Cliff Ponte asked for the balance of the current combined sewer overflow (CSO) debt.
Paul Ferland stated approximately $250 million dollars and there are still more projects to
complete. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau stated that even if rates are increased, salaries
cannot be increased without union contract approval. On a further motion made by Councilor
Shawn E, Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it was voted 5 yeas, 4 nays to
pass the proposed ordinances through first reading, with Councilors Michelle M. Dionne, Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau, Troft Lee and Christopher M. Peckham voting in the negative.

Ordinances and Legislation:
6f. Resolution — Trash collection and proposal for Cart Program

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-
_Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation.



31

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

21a. PERAC Appropriation for Fiscal Year 2023

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Christopher M.
Peckham, it was unanimously voted that the notice be accepted and placed on file.

On a motion made by Councilor Christopher M. Peckham and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:48 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:
/44%7«/77 ﬁéﬁ-u/&w

City Clerk



